Public Document Pack

Y

Northumberland

County Council

Your ref:

Our ref:

Enquiries to: Heather Bowers

Email:
Heather.Bowers@northumberland.gov.uk
Tel direct: 01670 622609

Date: 08 February 2022

Dear Sir or Madam,

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE to be held in
MEETING SPACE - BLOCK 1, FLOOR 2 - COUNTY HALL on WEDNESDAY, 16
FEBRUARY 2022 at 2.00 PM OR ON THE RISING OF THE LICENSING & REGULATORY
COMMITTEE, WHICHEVER IS THE LATER.

Yours faithfully

Ul

Daljit Lally
Chief Executive

To Licensing Committee members as follows:-

J Beynon, T Cessford, D Ferguson, J Foster, B Gallacher, C Hardy, C Humphrey (Vice-
Chair), JI Hutchinson (Chair), S Lee, K Nisbet, K Parry, A Sharp, C Seymour, C Taylor
and A Wallace

Any member of the press or public may view the proceedings of this meeting live on our
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/NorthumberlandTV. Members of the
press and public may tweet, blog etc during the live broadcast as they would be able to
during a regular Committee meeting.

Members are referred to the risk assessment, previously circulated, for meetings held in
County Hall. Masks should be worn when moving round but can be removed when
seated, social distancing should be maintained, hand sanitiser regularly used and
members requested to self-test twice a week at home, in line with government
guidelines.

Daljit Lally, Chief Executive COVENANT

AT County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF ® L
£)(a disability T: 0345 600 6400 Where
B confident You

EMPLOYER www.northumberland.gov.uk \.’ Live


https://www.youtube.com/NorthumberlandTV

AGENDA
PART I

It is expected that the matters included in this part of the agenda
will be dealt with in public.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. MINUTES (Pages 1

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee, held on Tuesday 24
August 2021, as circulated, to be confirmed as a true record and signed by
the Chair.

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Unless already entered in the Council’'s Register of Members’ interests,
members are required to disclose any personal interest (which includes
any disclosable pecuniary interest) they may have in any of the items
included on the agenda for the meeting in accordance with the Code of
Conduct adopted by the Council on 4 July 2012, and are reminded that if
they have any personal interests of a prejudicial nature (as defined under
paragraph 17 of the Code Conduct) they must not participate in any
discussion or vote on the matter and must leave the room. NB Any
member needing clarification must contact Legal Services, on 01670
623324. Please refer to the guidance on disclosures at the rear of this
agenda letter.

4. REPORTS OF THE HEAD OF HOUSING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION (Pages 3
(1) Statement of Licensing Policy 70
To advise Members of a proposed consultation regarding the Statement of
Licensing Policy.

5. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The date of the next meeting will be held on Wednesday 27 April, 2022.

6. URGENT BUSINESS

To consider such other business as, in the opinion of the Chair, should, by
reason of special circumstances, be considered as a matter of urgency.

Licensing Committee, 16 February 2022



IF YOU HAVE AN INTEREST AT THIS MEETING, PLEASE:

e Declare it and give details of its nature before the matter is discussion or as soon as it
becomes apparent to you.
e Complete this sheet and pass it to the Democratic Services Officer.

Name (please print):

Meeting:

Date:

Item to which your interest relates:

Nature of Registerable Personal Interest i.e either disclosable pecuniary interest (as
defined by Annex 2 to Code of Conduct or other interest (as defined by Annex 3 to Code
of Conduct) (please give details):

Nature of Non-registerable Personal Interest (please give details):

Are you intending to withdraw from the meeting?

1. Registerable Personal Interests — You may have a Registerable Personal Interest if the
issue being discussed in the meeting:

a) relates to any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined by Annex 1 to the Code of
Conduct); or

Licensing Committee, Wednesday, 16 February 2022




b) any other interest (as defined by Annex 2 to the Code of Conduct)

The following interests are Disclosable Pecuniary Interests if they are an interest of either you
or your spouse or civil partner:

(1) Employment, Office, Companies, Profession or vocation; (2) Sponsorship; (3) Contracts
with the Council; (4) Land in the County; (5) Licences in the County; (6) Corporate Tenancies
with the Council; or (7) Securities - interests in Companies trading with the Council.

The following are other Registerable Personal Interests:

(1) any body of which you are a member (or in a position of general control or management) to
which you are appointed or nominated by the Council; (2) any body which (i) exercises
functions of a public nature or (ii) has charitable purposes or (iii) one of whose principal
purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade
union) of which you are a member (or in a position of general control or management ); or (3)
any person from whom you have received within the previous three years a gift or hospitality
with an estimated value of more than £50 which is attributable to your position as an elected or
co-opted member of the Council.

2. Non-registerable personal interests - You may have a non-registerable personal interest
when you attend a meeting of the Council or Cabinet, or one of their committees or sub-
committees, and you are, or ought reasonably to be, aware that a decision in relation to an
item of business which is to be transacted might reasonably be regarded as affecting your well
being or financial position, or the well being or financial position of a person described below to
a greater extent than most inhabitants of the area affected by the decision.

The persons referred to above are: (a) a member of your family; (b) any person with whom you
have a close association; or (c) in relation to persons described in (a) and (b), their employer,
any firm in which they are a partner, or company of which they are a director or shareholder.

3. Non-participation in Council Business

When you attend a meeting of the Council or Cabinet, or one of their committees or sub-
committees, and you are aware that the criteria set out below are satisfied in relation to any
matter to be considered, or being considered at that meeting, you must : (a) Declare that fact
to the meeting; (b) Not participate (or further participate) in any discussion of the matter at the
meeting; (c) Not participate in any vote (or further vote) taken on the matter at the meeting;
and (d) Leave the room whilst the matter is being discussed.

The criteria for the purposes of the above paragraph are that: (a) You have a registerable or
non-registerable personal interest in the matter which is such that a member of the public
knowing the relevant facts would reasonably think it so significant that it is likely to prejudice
your judgement of the public interest; and either (b) the matter will affect the financial position
of yourself or one of the persons or bodies referred to above or in any of your register entries;
or (c) the matter concerns a request for any permission, licence, consent or registration sought
by yourself or any of the persons referred to above or in any of your register entries.

This guidance is not a complete statement of the rules on declaration of interests which
are contained in the Members’ Code of Conduct. If in any doubt, please consult the
Monitoring Officer or relevant Democratic Services Officer before the meeting.

Licensing Committee, 16 February 2022



Agenda ltem 2

NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE

At a meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Tuesday, 24 August 2021 at
2.16 p.m.

PRESENT

Councillor | Hutchinson
(Chair, in the Chair)

MEMBERS
J Beynon K Parry
D Ferguson C Seymour
C Hardy A Sharp
C Humphrey A Wallace
K Nisbet
OFFICERS
H Bowers Democratic Service Officer
T Hardy Licensing Manager
N Masson Principal Solicitor
P Soderquest Head of Housing and Public

Protection

01. MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Membership and Terms of Reference, as agreed by Council at the
meeting on 26 May 2021 had been circulated for information.

RESOLVED that the Licensing membership and terms of reference, as agreed
by Council on 26 May 2021, be noted.
02. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Cessford and
Gallacher.

Ch.s Initials.........

Page 1



03.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Wednesday
11 February 2021, as circulated be confirmed as a true record and signed by
the Chair.

REPORTS OF THE HEAD OF HOUSING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION

04.

05.

Ch.’s Initials

Licensing Committee, 24 August 2021

Statement of Licensing Policy

Members were advised that the Statement of Policy was due to be reviewed in
2020, but due to the impact of the pandemic and the closure of many licensed
premises and furlough, this had not happened.

Officers were not proposing any significant changes to the policy and were
proposing to seek the view of consultees as to whether changes were
required.

The consultation would identify any key changes or issues and a report would
be brought back to the committee for consideration and endorsement and
presented to Council for agreement.

RESOLVED that the contents of the report be noted and the outcome of the
consultation be reported back to the Committee, at which any time any
proposed revisions to the report will be discussed and agreed prior to
recommending adoption by Council

FUTURE MEETINGS

RESOLVED that the meetings of the future meetings be noted.

CHAIR

DATE

Page 2



Agenda ltem 4

Py

Northumberland

County Council

COMMITTEE: LICENSING COMMITTEE
DATE: 16™ FEBRUARY 2022

TITLE OF REPORT Statement of Licensing Policy
Report of Philip Soderquest, Head of Housing & Public Protection

Cabinet Member: ClIr Colin Horncastle, Portfolio Holder, Community Services

Purpose of report

To advise Members of the outcome of the consultation regarding the Statement of
Licensing Policy

Recommendations

1. That Members note the outcome of the consultation exercise, the content of the
report and discuss and agree proposed amendments or revisions to the Statement
of Licensing Policy.

2. Recommend to Council that the revised Statement of Licensing policy be adopted
for the period 2022 — 2027.

Link to Corporate Plan

This report is relevant to the Living and Enjoying priorities included in the NCC Corporate
Plan 2018-2021.

Key issues

1. The Council has in place a Statement of Licensing Policy which was agreed in July
2015 and was due to be reviewed in 2020.

2. When determining the Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Authority must
have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office, consult with appropriate
bodies and individuals and apply appropriate weight to the views of those
consulted. The Licensing Authority must consult with responsible authorities,
representatives of existing premises licence holders, persons representative of
existing Club Premises Certificate holders, and such other persons the Council
considers representative of business and residents in its area

3. Whilst the statement of licensing policy may set out a general approach to the
exercise of functions under the Act, no statement can override the right of any
person to make an application under the Act and to have that application
considered on its merits. Additionally, the statement must not undermine the right of
any person to make representations on an application or to seek a review of a
licence where provision has been made for them to do so.

Page 3



4. Views and comments were sought of consultees as to whether changes are
required as Officers did not propose any significant changes

5. Minor amendments have been made to the policy to reflect updates within
legislation and guidance, the Council’s Corporate Plan and its Vision, Values and
Priorities, and any links with other Council Strategies and Policies which have been
updated since 2015.

Background

1. The Licensing Act 2003 requires that licensing authorities prepare and publish a
statement of its licensing policy every five years. The policy must be kept under
review and the licensing authority may make such revisions to it as it considers
appropriate.

2. The Licensing Act 2003 imposes upon councils a statutory obligation to re-consult
on their policy statements every five years.

3. The policy was scheduled to be reviewed in 2020 but due to enormous impact of
Covid 19 restrictions on the licensed trade, the closure of many of the licensed
premises and the furlough of a considerable proportion of their staff it made it
impossible to adequately consult with the industry.

4. The North East Strategic Licensing Group (NESLEG) last year sought clarity from
the Local Government Association (LGA) with the Home Office, whether the
scheduled Licensing Act Policy Reviews could be delayed to such a time that
adequate consultation could take place with the hospitality industry.

5. The LGA advised that under the circumstances it was considered acceptable by the
Home Office to delay the process, provided work was progressed once some level
of normality has returned.

6. On 11th February 2021, the Licensing Committee agreed to maintain
Northumberland’s current Licensing Act Policy until the implementation of a revised
policy later in 2021.

7. On the 24™ August 2021 it was agreed that the outcome of the consultation be
reported back to Committee where any proposed revisions to the policy would be
discussed and agreed prior to recommending adoption by Council.

8. The consultation which ended on the 19" November 2021 took place with the trade,
Responsible Authorities, and appropriate bodies. Eight responses were received to
the consultation (Appendix A).

9. General amendments have been made to the policy to update it in relation to
changes on legislation or guidance, the Council’s Corporate Plan and its Vision,
Values and Priorities (Appendix B).

Implications

Policy The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council as the
Licensing Authority to prepare a statement of licensing
policy that states its position in relation to its duties under
the Act and to guide its work.

Page 4



Finance and value

for money

Legal The Licensing Act 2003 imposes upon councils a statutory
obligation to re-consult on their policy statements every five
years.

Procurement Not applicable

Human Resources

Consultation with the appropriate trade and organisation will
require staffing resources

Property

Not applicable

Equalities

(Impact ~ Assessment

attached)

Yes O No O N/A
O

Risk Assessment

None

Crime & Disorder

none

Customer
Consideration

Before making changes to policy consultation with those
affected should take place.

Carbon reduction

Not applicable

Health and Not applicable. Public health is not a licensing objective.
Wellbeing
Wards All

Appendices

Appendix A - Consultation responses
Appendix B - Draft Statement of Licensing Policy 2022 - 2027

Background papers:

Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Act 2003 Guidance
Statement of Licensing Policy

Report sign off.

Authors must ensure that officers and members have agreed the content of the

report:

Page 5




Full Name of Officer

Monitoring Officer/Legal

Executive Director of Finance & S151 Officer

Relevant Executive Director

Chief Executive

Portfolio Holder(s)

Author and Contact Details

Heather Gebbie, Senior Licensing Officer

Tel: 01670 623738

E-mail: heather.gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk

Page 6



mailto:heather.gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk

Py

Northumberland

County Council

THE LICENSING ACT 2003
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY
2022 to 2027

Approved by Northumberland County Council
on XX XXXXX 2022

Version Control

Version 1.0

Owner Darin Wilson

Author Heather Gebbie
Date of next Review XX XXXX 2027

PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
Northumberland County Council
County Hall
Morpeth
Northumberland
NE61 2EF

Page 7




Statement of Licensing Policy
Contents

PART1
PROFILE OF NORTHUMBERLAND
VISION STATEMENT

INTRODUCTION

Purpose and Scope of the Policy
Aims

Licensable Activities — Scope
Consultation

Duration and Review of Policy

LEGAL BACKGROUND

The Licensing Act 2003
Other Relevant Legislation

FUNDAMENTAL PRINCIPLES & LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Complaints against licensed premises
Enforcement

Corporate Enforcement Policy

Fees

LINKS WITH OTHER COUNCIL STRATEGIES

Page

Antisocial Behaviour Strategy (TO UPDATE FOLLOWING REVIEW OF STRATEGY)

Pubwatch

Health Act 2006

Tourism and Employment

Transport

Trading Hours

Location of Premises

Promotion of Live Music, Dancing and Theatre

Other Controls

Page 8



Licensing and Planning Permission

PART 2

Personal Licences

Premises Licences

Club premises certificates

Temporary Event Notices

Decision Making Processes
Delegation of Functions
Licensing Committee
Hearings
Appeals

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

Cumulative Impact

Early Morning Restriction Orders (EMRO)

Late Night Levy

Scheme of Delegations

List of Consultees

Declaration

Page 9



1. PROFILE OF NORTHUMBERLAND

1. Northumberland is England’s most northerly county with a population of around
324,000 people living in rural and urban areas. It is the sixth largest county in England by
size with a land area of 501,301 hectares (1,940 sg. miles) but is one of the smallest by
population. The county is uniquely shaped by its border history, stretching from Tyneside in
the south to the Scottish Borders in the north, west to the Cheviots and the Pennines, and
bordered on the east by the North Sea. It is an area of exceptional environmental assets,
and this quality is recognised by the designation of the Northumberland National Park and
the North Pennines and Northumberland Coast Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty.

1.2 46% of the population live in an urban concentration in the South East corner which
covers only 3% of the area of Northumberland. The principal towns of Ashington, Blyth and
Cramlington are distinctly built up in character with modern housing development and
many industrial estates.

13 In comparison, the rural areas of the county are very sparsely populated (0.36 people
per hectare). Much of the population live in the market towns of Alnwick, Berwick upon
Tweed, Morpeth and Hexham together with a number of small towns and villages. These
towns have become centres of activity for the rural areas of the county supplying services,
job opportunities and community facilities.

2. VISION STATEMENT

2.1 Northumberland County Council (NCC - The Licensing Authority) want
Northumberland to offer a wide choice of high quality, well managed entertainment,
cultural and community venues operating within a safe, orderly and attractive
environment; valued by those who live here, work here and those who come to visit. NCC
want businesses to operate responsibly and safely to ensure our residents live in decent
neighbourhoods and have a good quality of life.

3. INTRODUCTION
3.1 Purpose and Scope of the Licensing Policy

311 Inaccordance with Section 5 of The Licensing Act 2003, all Licensing Authorities are
required to publish a "Statement of Licensing Policy" every five years. The Policy should set
out how the Authority intends to exercise its functions and the general approach to
making licensing decisions. Each application will be considered on its own individual
merits. The discretion of the licensing authority in relation to applications is only used if
relevant representations are made.

Types of licence covered by this policy:

Personal Licences
Premises Licences
Club premises certificates
Temporary Event Notices

312 This statement has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Act and
the current guidance issued by the Home Office. The Policy covers regulated licensable

4

Page 10



activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary events. This Policy will
not prevent a person applying for a variety of permissions under the Act.

313 NCCrecognises that balancing the interests of licensees, employees, customers and
people living near to or engaged in businesses near to licensed premises and clubs will not
always be a simple matter. In exercising its responsibilities, the Licensing Authority will
always be guided by the four licensing objectives:

e the prevention of crime and disorder
e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

314 NCC considers each objective to have equal importance. The Authority will use its
powers to promote good practice in relation to the operation of licensed premises, and to
deter poor practice, in the interests of the licensees, employees, customers, neighbours,
residents and businesses.

315 Each licence application will be considered on its own merits in the context of the
four licensing objectives, and unless relevant representations are received from responsible
authorities or interested parties, there is no provision for the licensing authority to impose
conditions on a licence other than those proposed within an application.

316 The Licensing Act 2003 also supports several complementary aims which are
integral to the Policy:

1. Protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise
nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

2. Giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively
manage and police the night-time economy and act against those premises that are
causing problems;

3. Recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our

local communities by minimizing the regulatory burden on business, encouraging
innovation, and supporting responsible premises;

4. Providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about
the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and

5. Encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local
residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may
impact upon them.

3.2 Aims

3.21 This Statement of Licensing Policy will complement the Council's overall vision for
the County.

3.2.2 NCC Vision and Values

Page 11



In April 2020, the Council updated its Corporate Plan, which outlines its key
achievements since May 2017, as well as reaffirming policy priorities to 2021.

(Note: The Corporate Plan 2020-21 was prepared pre-COVID-19 - ambitious plans for
recovery from the pandemic were approved by the Council’'s Cabinet in June 2020 -
this sets out how the Council and the county as a whole can recover from COVID-19 -
further information is available here.)

The council’'s Corporate Plan 2020 - 2021 (updated) can be found at: -

https://www.northumberland.gov.uk/NorthumberlandCountyCouncil/media/About-
the-Council/Corporate-Plan-2020-FINAL.pdf

The plan:

o informs the budget setting process for the whole council

o provides a policy framework for each council service to shape and produce a
service statement

o outlines our approach to transforming the way services are delivered

o shapes our ongoing organisational development

The plan describes the Vision of the council. This is:

“To make Northumberland a county which you regard as a great place to live,

and in which you can access the things you enjoy, whilst having the opportunity to learn
and thrive”
The plan sets out the council’s Priorities. These are:
o Living - we want you to feel safe, healthy and cared for
o Enjoying - we want you to love where you live
o Connecting - we want you to have access to the things you need
o Learning - we want you to achieve and realise your potential
o Thriving - we want to attract more and better jobs
The council is currently reviewing our Values to ensure that they reflect our
ambitions for the next four years. These will form the basis of our new organisational
strategy and will support the following themes:
o Ensuring our services are customer focused
o Supporting communities and staff to embrace change and innovation
o Involving communities and staff in decisions which affect them
o Supporting communities to feel safe
o Creating a health and positive working environment
3.3 Licensable Activities - Scope
3.31 Activities that require a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 and covered by this
policy are:

Retail sale and supply of alcohol

Provision of regulated entertainment

Supply of hot food or drink from premises from 23:00 to 5:00 hours

Supply of alcohol or provision of regulated entertainment to club members

Page 12


https://www.northumberland.gov.uk/NorthumberlandCountyCouncil/media/About-the-Council/Corporate-Plan-2020-FINAL.pdf
https://www.northumberland.gov.uk/NorthumberlandCountyCouncil/media/About-the-Council/Corporate-Plan-2020-FINAL.pdf

3.32 The scope of the policy covers new applications, renewals, transfers and variations of
licences and certificates and includes the review of licences and certificates which could
ultimately lead to their revocation. It does not include the licensing of Sexual
Entertainment Venues.

3.4 Consultation

3.41 Inreviewing its Statement of Licensing Policy, the Authority will consider the views
of statutory Responsible Authorities (and any successor Authorities), which are:

The Chief Officer of Police

The Fire and Rescue Authority

NCC Trading Standards

NCC Environmental Health (Health & Safety)
NCC Environmental Health (Public Nuisance)
NCC Child Safeguarding Services

NCC Public Health Services

¢ NCC Planning

and of Interested Parties such as:

e Persons representative of existing premises licence holders

e Persons representative of existing Club Premises Certificate holders, and

e Such other persons the Council considers representative of business and
residents in its area

3.4.2 Afull list of those consulted in preparing this Policy is set out at Appendix |. The
views of all these persons and bodies will be given appropriate weight in determining this
Policy.

3.43 A 4-week consultation took place until the 19t November 2021. The Licensing
Authority followed the best practice as set out by the Department for Business, Innovation
and Skills (BIS).

3.4.4 Publication of the policy is advertised on the Council’s website.

3.45 The Policy was considered by the licensing committee on the 16" February 2022,

351 This Policy takes effect from ?? ??727?7? 2022 and will remain in force for a period of not
more than five years. During this time the Policy will be subject to regular review and
updating or modification as appropriate, for example to take account of any changes in
licensing legislation.

1. LEGAL BACKGROUND

4.1 The Licensing Act 2003

Page 13



411 The Licensing Act 2003 established a new licensing regime with local authorities at
the centre. Local councils already had considerable licensing responsibilities, but the Act
saw the transfer of liquor licensing from Magistrates Courts (Licensing Justices) to local
authorities. This means that Northumberland County Council is now responsible for
granting or rejecting applications.

4.2 Other Relevant Legislation

421 Due regard has also been made to other relevant legislation such as the European
Convention on Human Rights and the Human Rights Act 1998. Article 8 recognises the
right of the individual to a home and private life. Equally Article 1 of the First Protocol
recognises the right of an individual (licensee) to peaceful enjoyment of possession —
licence holder. In its decision making, the Authority's Licensing Committee will have to
ensure that it does not breach Article 6 which provides for a fair hearing held in public.

5. FUNDAMENTAL PRINCIPLES & LICENSING OBJECTIVES

51 Unless a relevant representation from a responsible authority or an interested party
is received; or if it is required to impose mandatory conditions, (as prescribed by the
Licensing Act 2003) the Licensing Authority must grant licences and certificates for the
activities and timings as applied.

52 The Licensing Authority will only address representations relevant to the four
licensing objectives; subsequently any conditions attached to various permissions will
focus on matters within the direct control of individual licensees or others granted relevant
permissions. All terms and conditions will be appropriate to achieve only the licensing
objectives and will focus on the activities taking place or proposed to take place on the
premises and places being used for licensable activities, and the vicinity of those premises
and places.

53 The Four Licensing Objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

54  Onreceipt of a relevant representation, a Licensing Sub-Committee will make the
decision on the application taking into consideration the direct impact the activities at the
venue have on the community who live, work, or engage in normal activity in the area.

55 The Licensing Authority recognises the right of any person to make representations
on an application or seek a review of a licence or certificate where provision has been made
for them to do so in the Act.

5.6  The Licensing Authority will seek to avoid duplication with other statutory
requirements and regulatory systems wherever possible; and will not impose conditions
that make it impossible to comply with other statutory requirements.

5.7 Complaints against licensed premises

571 The Licensing Authority may investigate complaints against licensed premises. In

some circumstances, complainants may be encouraged to raise the complaint directly
8

Page 14



with the licensee or business concerned. It may, in some cases, involve the complaint
being referred to a more appropriate agency such as the police.

572 This process will not override the statutory right of an interested party to ask the
licensing committee to consider a relevant representation to an application for a new
premises licence or a club premises certificate or variation to either or to seek the review
an existing licence or certificate.

5.8 Enforcement

581 The Licensing Authority will perform its enforcement role with due diligence and
regard to its available resources. It has already signed up to the provisions of the
Enforcement Concordat and has a corporate enforcement policy (see paragraph 5.9).
Northumberland County Council recognises that it cannot act alone and needs to work
closely with the police, fire & rescue and other services in performing this role.

5.8.22 The purpose of this protocol is to facilitate co-operation and co-ordination between
enforcement agencies and Responsible Authorities in pursuance of the Act. It will underpin
the mutual operational support required to tackle licensing issues and avoid the
duplication of effort.

583 Incarrying out its role, the Licensing Authority will adopt a risk assessment approach
and target high risk premises. This will ensure that the Council’'s limited resources are more
effectively concentrated on problem premises. We will have regard to guidance issued by
the Home Office, Department of Culture Media and Sport, Better Regulation Delivery office
and the Local Better Regulation Office.

5.9 Corporate Enforcement Policy

591 This commits the Council to effective and appropriate enforcement policies and
procedures and is supplemented by additional statements of enforcement for specific
service areas.

59.2 The purpose of adopting a Corporate Enforcement Policy is to create an overarching
document for all types of enforcement activity undertaken by the Authority. The policy
provides a corporate regulatory framework, which identifies the key principles and factors
for enforcement action.

5.10 Fees

510.1 Fees are prescribed by legislation and are available on the NCC website as part of
the application pack. Fees for premises licences and Club Certificates are payable annually.

510.2 NCC will take all available steps to recover any outstanding fees. These steps may
include suspension of licences.

6. LINKS WITH OTHER COUNCIL STRATEGIES
6.1.  The Licensing Authority is aware of the need to link in with other relevant strategies
operating in the County to bolster the prevention of disorder, enhance and avoid

duplication in enforcement activities.

6.1.1  Specific measures include:

Page 15



e Consulting with Safer Northumberland Partnership

e Reporting to the Licensing Committee on the needs of the local tourist economy
and taking into account the local cultural strategies

e Close liaison with the Development Control Panel to avoid duplication and
inefficiency in the consideration of applications

e This statement also links to the Council’'s equality and diversity policy which seeks to
promote equality and diversity both within the Council and the County.

6.2 Antisocial Behaviour Strategy

6.21 This strategy outlines the Authority's approach to tackling antisocial behaviour
across Northumberland. An integrated multi-disciplinary approach to neighbourhood
working is essential to instigate a cultural change and address issues and barriers
including alcohol related disorder.

6.3 Pubwatch

6.3.1 The Council currently supports Pubwatch schemes across the County and includes
Public Houses and Social Clubs. All public houses are encouraged to become members if
there is a scheme running in their area, and these are supported and attended by
Northumbria Police.

6.3.2 A committee is elected and oversees any decisions to place perpetrators onto the
scheme. Each scheme has adopted guidelines with specific criteria for acceptance onto
the Pubwatch list. Anyone placed on the list in their respective areas is barred from all
public houses/social clubs.

6.3.3 All premises that are conditioned to be members of the Pubwatch scheme are
encouraged to attend and participate within meetings.

6.3.4 All premises that are conditioned to be part of the Pubwatch scheme are reminded
that the licensing condition will be breached should they allow any barred perpetrators
within their premises and action will be taken accordingly.

6.4 Health Act 2006

6.4.1 The provisions of the Health Act 2006 in relation to smoking came into effect at
6:00am on the 1st July 2007.

6.4.2 The Council aims to use the review process contained within the Licensing Act 2003,
where appropriate, to bring to the attention of the Licensing Committee smoke —free
legislation offences, with respect to the licensing objective for the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder.

6.5 Tourism and Employment

6.5.1 The Licensing Committee will, when appropriate, receive reports on the needs of
Northumberland County's tourist economy to ensure these are met. The Licensing
Committee will also have to consider employment issues in Northumberland and the

potential for licensed premises to create new investment and employment opportunities.

6.6 Transport
10

Page 16



6.6.1 The Licensing Authority has regard to existing policies and strategies of
Northumberland County Council as the local transport authority.

6.6.2 It will consult with the Licensees, the Police and the local transport authority as and
when required and see if special strategies are needed to disperse people from town
centres swiftly and safely to avoid concentrations which produce disorder and disturbance.

6.7 Trading Hours

6.71 The Government's view is that in some town and city centre areas where the
number, type and density of premises selling alcohol for consumption on the premises are
unusual, serious problems of nuisance and disorder may arise outside or some distance
from licensed premises (e.g. concentrations of young drinkers at fast food outlets and for
public transport, which may in turn lead to conflict, disorder and anti-social behaviour); and
that their impact may be reduced by introducing flexible licensing hours to allow for a
more gradual dispersal of customers from premises.

6.7.2 Whilst the Licensing Authority notes the Government's assertion that there is no
general presumption in favour of lengthening licensing hours, it also recognises that it has
no discretion to refuse an application of any nature, unless a relevant representation is
made. In these circumstances, it is for responsible authorities and interested parties to
make relevant representations when they believe the licensing hours being applied for
may undermine the licensing objectives. When determining an application to which
relevant representations have been made, the Licensing Authority will treat the four
licensing objectives as paramount but can only refuse an application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and / or different hours from those requested if it accepts that
granting the application in the terms applied for will undermine the licensing objectives.

6.7.3 lItis, therefore, the intention of the Licensing Authority to strike a fair balance
between the benefits to a community of licensed premises and clubs and the risk of
disturbance to local residents and other businesses and organisations in the vicinity.
Consequently, where it is shown to be appropriate, as a result of relevant representations
being made, the Licensing Authority may impose conditions that are appropriate to
achieve only the licensing objectives and will only ever refuse an application if the licensing
objectives cannot be met by the imposition of conditions.

6.7.4 This policy is aimed at the fulfilment of the licensing objectives of preventing public
nuisance and crime and disorder.

6.8 Location of premises

6.8.1 This section of the policy considers whether a proposal to establish a new premises
licence or club premises certificate or to provide additional licensable activities in an area is
appropriate.

6.8.2 When considering any representations, the Licensing Authority will assess the
likelihood of it causing unacceptable adverse impact, particularly on local residents, by
considering the following factors amongst other relevant matters:

e type of premises, the number of customers likely to attend the premises and the
nature of the licensed activity
e proposed hours of operation

11

Page 17



e level of public transport accessibility for customers either arriving or leaving the
premises and the means of public or private transport that will be used by
customers

e means of access to the premises i.e., customer entrances and exits

e cumulative impact of licensed premises in an area if applicable (see Appendix E)

e scope for mitigating any impact;

e how often the activity occurs and the nature of any promotions

6.8.3 In considering any premises or club which is already licensed, the Licensing
Authority will take into account:

e past demonstrable evidence of how the premises have been run;

e past demonstrable adverse impact from the activity especially upon local residents;

e that, if adverse impact has been caused, appropriate measures have been agreed
and put into effect by the applicant to mitigate the adverse impact. If, however, such
measures have not been put into effect or there has been insufficient time to assess
them a licence may be granted for a limited period only.

6.8.4 The Licensing Authority wishes to reduce the impact of anti-social behaviour and
noise from licensed premises particularly in residential areas and those on the fringes of
such areas.

6.9 Promotion of Live Music, Dancing and Theatre

6.9.1 NCC encourages and promotes live music, dance and theatre for the wider cultural
benefit of the community. It seeks to obtain a balance between the potential for limited
neighbourhood disturbance and the benefits of cultural activities, particularly for children.

6.9.2 Following relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will only attach licence
conditions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Authority
is aware of the need to avoid measures as far as possible that deter live music, dancing,
and theatre (including street performances and circuses), for example, by imposing
indirect costs of a disproportionate nature.

6.9.3 The Council may seek in its own name premises licences or Temporary Event
Notices for appropriate public places within the County. This will make it easier for people
to organise suitable cultural events. It will consider requests for permission to use such
public spaces for cultural activities.

6.9.4 The Council recognises the amendments made to regulated entertainment as a
result of the Live Music Act 2012 and the Licensing Act 2003 (Descriptions of
Entertainment)(Amendment) Order 2013 whereby certain performances of live music, the
performance of plays, indoor sporting events and performance of dance are no longer
licensable activities.

Live music remains licensable:

¢ where a performance of live music — whether amplified or unamplified — takes place
other than between 08:00 and 23:00 on any day;

¢ where a performance of amplified live music does not take place either on relevant
licensed premises, or at a workplace that is not licensed other than for the provision
of late night refreshment;

12

Page 18



¢ where a performance of amplified live music takes place at relevant licensed
premises, at a time when those premises are not open for the purposes of being
used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises;

e where a performance of amplified live music takes place at relevant licensed
premises, or workplaces, in the presence of an audience of more than 500 people; or

e where a licensing authority intentionally removes the effect of the deregulation
provided for by the 2003 Act (as amended by the 2012 Act) when imposing a
condition on a premises licence or certificate as a result of a licence review.

The performance of a play remains licensable:

¢ where the performance of a play takes place other than between 8am and Tlpm
e where the play is performed to more than 500 persons

An indoor sporting event remains licensable:

e where the sporting event takes place other than between 8am and Tlpm
o the event takes place in front of more than 1000 persons
% Note - Boxing and wrestling events are always licensable irrespective of the
time or size of the audience

A performance of dance remains licensable:

¢ where the performance of dance takes place other than between 8am and Tlpm

e the dance is performed to more than 500 persons

e the performance of dance is ‘relevant entertainment’ within the meaning of
paragraph 2A of Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982.

6.95 Applicants are encouraged to contact the licensing team if further clarification is
required.

6.10 Other Controls

6.10.1 The Licensing Authority understands a minority of customers behave in a way
contrary to the four licensing objectives and the powers under the Licensing Act will not be
the only method available to address this. There are other mechanisms available to control
the activities of customers who behave badly or unlawfully once away from licensed
premises. For example:

e Planning controls

e Positive measures to create safe and clean town centre environments in partnership
with local businesses, transport operators and the police

e Powers of the Council to designate parts of the County as places where alcohol
consumption is considered (by a Police Constable), to be causing or likely to cause
crime, antisocial behaviour or disorder, can be confiscated

e The enforcement powers of the Council in relation to litter

e Police enforcement of the law concerning disorder and antisocial behaviour,
including the issue of fixed penalty notices

e The prosecution of any personal licence holder or member of staff at such premises
who is selling alcohol to people who are drunk

e The confiscation of alcohol from adults and children in designated areas

13

Page 19



e Police powers to close down instantly for up to 48 hours any licensed premises or
temporary events on the grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive
noise emanating from premises

e The power of the police, other responsible authority or a local resident or business to
seek a review of the licence or certificate in question

6.11 Licensing and Planning Permission

6.11.1 In general, planning permissions authorise a type of use, whereas a premises licence
or a club premises certificate regulate the particular activities to be carried on at the
premises. A new occupier is usually not required to reapply for planning permission, but
they are required to apply to transfer the premises licence.

6.11.2 Whilst it would be preferable for premises to have either an appropriate planning
consent or a certificate of lawful use or development, the Licensing Authority appreciates
until all necessary permissions are granted, the occupier of premises cannot lawfully
engage in any activities. However, it may be necessary for a Planning Authority (either the
Council or the Northumberland National Parks Authority) or the Licensing Authority to
determine a matter in relation to premises yet to be considered by the other, because
inevitably one application will always be determined before the other, their decisions are
not binding upon each other.

6.11.3 All parties should appreciate there may be circumstances in which it would be
entirely appropriate for one authority (planning or licensing) to grant permission, whilst the
other refused to do so, because their decisions are based upon different considerations.
6.11.4 The granting by the Licensing Committee of any variation of a licence which involves

a material alteration to a building will not relieve the applicant of the need to apply for
planning permission or building control approval where appropriate.

14

Page 20



PART 2

Policy Schedules and Appendices

Licences

Personal Licences

Premises Licences

Club premises certificates

Temporary Event Notices

Decision Making Processes

Delegation of Functions
Licensing Committee
Hearings

Appeals

Appendices

The Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

Cumulative Impact

Early Morning Restriction Orders (EMRO)

Late Night Levy

Scheme of Delegations

List of Consultees

15

Page 21

Schedule 1

Schedule 2
Schedule 3
Schedule 4

Schedule 5

Appendix A
Appendix B
Appendix C
Appendix D
Appendix E
Appendix F
Appendix G
Appendix H

Appendix |



Schedule 1:
Personal Licences

1.1 The Licensing Authority recognises it has very little discretion regarding the
granting of these licences. In general, provided an applicant has a qualification determined
by the Government and does not have certain unspent criminal convictions the application
has to be granted.

1.2 If an applicant has a relevant conviction the police can oppose the application on
the ground of preventing crime and disorder. If an objection is lodged a hearing must be
held.

13 At that hearing the Licensing Authority will refuse the application, unless it is
satisfied there are exceptional and compelling reasons why it should grant the application.
A record of full reasons for any decision will be produced.

1.4 Prevention of crime is both an objective of the Licensing Act 2003 and an important
responsibility of the Council under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998. A person holding a

personal licence should be a person who is not only properly qualified but a person who
will actively uphold and promote the licensing objectives.

16

Page 22



Schedule 2:

Premises Licences

2.1 A key element of the 2003 Act is that, unless responsible authorities and interested
parties make representations about an application for a Premises Licence, it is the duty of
the Licensing Authority to grant the licence subject only to conditions that are consistent
with the operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the 2003 Act.

2.2 In order to minimise problems for applicants, and the necessity for hearings, the
Licensing Authority encourages applicants to consult responsible authorities and residents,
businesses and organisations in the vicinity of the premises, before preparing their
operating schedule so that they might identify and resolve potential problems before the
application is submitted and representations made by responsible authorities or interested
parties to the Licensing Authority. A list of contact details for Responsible Authorities can
be on the Councils Website at: -

(INSERT LINK WHEN UPDATED)

2.3 The Licensing Authority will only impose conditions that are appropriate and tailored
to promote only such of the licensing objectives of the Act that are engaged by the making
of relevant representations by responsible authorities or interested parties under the four
licensing objectives (see Appendices A-D).

2.4  The Licensing Authority will not impose any additional conditions, unless it is
satisfied at a hearing that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote the licensing
objectives that were the subject of relevant representations by a responsible authority or
interested party and having regard to the design, character and layout of the premises and
/ or the types of activities specified in the operating schedule.

2.5 The Licensing Committee will only impose conditions which are appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. Licence conditions will not be imposed where other
regulatory regimes provide sufficient protection to the public, e.g. where provided by
health and safety at work, fire safety and disability discrimination legislation.

2.6 It is the policy of the Licensing Authority that, when considering conditions, there
should be openness, transparency and reasonableness. Consequently, staff of the
Licensing Section will seek to discuss proposed conditions in advance with the applicant
and / or representative with the aim of achieving a mutually agreeable level of protection
to the public and fulfilment of the licensing objectives.

2.7 Under the Licensing Act 2003 there should not be standard conditions, unless
prescribed by the Act, as some will be inappropriate to individual premises. Instead
conditions should be especially tailored to the premises and activities concerned, with a
view to ensuring that the licensing objectives are promoted. A Licensing Sub-committee
which, having made an assessment as described above, determines that it is appropriate
to impose conditions may refer to the pool of model conditions (Appendix ).

2.8  The Licensing Authority is responsible for issuing Premises Licences for premises
selling alcohol and / or providing regulated entertainment and / or providing late night
refreshment.

17

Page 23



2.9  The Licensing Authority expects applicants to address how they are going to meet
the four licensing objectives at premises in the ‘operating schedule’ which the Act requires
the applicant to prepare. Applicants should give greater consideration to the local area
when making their application and how any potential harm would be minimised. It
expects the operating schedule to have regarded the:

e nature of the area where the premises are situated, e.g. premises that may affect the
premises in question or be affected by them e.g. schools, other businesses and other
licenced premises;

e type of premises concerned (e.g. shop with only off sales of alcohol; public house /
bar with or without regulated entertainment; nightclub; restaurant with or without
takeaway sales and with or without regulated entertainment; takeaway food
premises supplying hot food and / or hot drinks between 11pm and 5am);

e licensable activities to be provided;

e requirements of other relevant legislative provisions, such as health and safety at
work, fire safety and disability discrimination; and identify and address any areas that
are not already adequately addressed in the promotion of the licensing objectives;

e operational procedures; and

e rights and/or needs of local residents, businesses and organisations in the vicinity in
relation to matters such as litter, noise, nuisance and anti-social behaviour

e the age of prospective customers and the policies required to protect children and
young people

210 Applicants will be required to provide contextual information as part of the licence
application form on issues such as the local area’s social demographic characteristics,
specific local crime and disorder issues and an awareness of the local environment which
will be of benefit to the licensing authority when determining the application. Specific local
issues, such as crime and disorder issues, are likely to influence the steps that applicants
will need to take to promote the licensing objectives in their own premises and applicants
will therefore be required to demonstrate an awareness of such

issues when setting out why particular steps will be taken to promote the licensing
objectives.

2.1 It is the expectation of the Licensing Authority that when preparing an operating
schedule, applicants are required to set out the steps necessary, if any, for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. In doing so, applicants are expected to have regard to this
statement of licensing policy and to be aware of the expectations of the licensing authority
and responsible authorities in terms of the steps that are necessary to promote the
licensing objectives.

18

Page 24



Schedule 3:
Club Premises Certificates

3.1 A club premises certificate is required for the supply of alcohol or the provision of
regulated entertainment by certain members’ clubs as defined in the Act. These
certificates are operated in the same manner as premises licences, except that under a
club premises certificate there is no requirement for a designated premises supervisor or a
personal licensee for the supply of alcohol.

3.2 Applications for a Club Premises Certificate must be accompanied by an operating
schedule and the same consideration that will apply in relation to an operating schedule
for a Premises Licence will apply to a Club Premises Certificate.

3.3 Only ‘qualifying’ clubs may hold club premises certificates. In order to be a qualifying
club, a club must have at least 25 members and meet certain conditions. The grant of a
club premises certificate means that a qualifying club is entitled to certain benefits.

3.4  Technically the club only sells alcohol by retail at such premises to guests. Where
members purchase alcohol, there is no sale (as the member owns part of the alcohol stock)
and the money passing across the bar is merely a mechanism to preserve equity between
members where one may consume more than another.

35 Qualifying clubs should not be confused with proprietary clubs, which are clubs run
commercially by individuals, partnerships or businesses for profit. These require a
premises licence and are not qualifying clubs.

3.6 A qualifying club will be permitted under the terms of a club premises certificate to
sell and supply alcohol to its members and their guests only. Instant membership is not
permitted and members must wait at least two days between their application and their
admission to the club.

3.7 A qualifying club may choose to apply for a premises licence if it decides that it
wishes to offer its facilities commercially for use by the general public, including the sale of
alcohol to them.

3.8 The 2003 Act does not prevent visitors to a qualifying club being supplied with
alcohol as long as they are ‘guests’ of any member of the club or the club collectively, and
nothing in the 2003 Act prevents the admission of such people as guests without prior
notice. The 2003 Act does not define “guest” and whether or not somebody is a genuine
guest would in all cases be a question of fact.

3.9 As well as their own members and guests, qualifying clubs are also able to admit
associate members and their guests (i.e. members and guests from another ‘recognised
club’ as defined by section 193 of the 2003 Act) to the club premises when qualifying club
activities are being carried on without compromising the use of their club premises
certificate.

310 Clubs should not have any franchised bars as this would fall within the bracket of
selling the alcohol for profit which does not fall within the terms of a Club Premises
Certificate. Should the Club franchise out the bar for catering facilities only there is not the
need to change to a full premises licence as catering is not a licensable activity; although if
the catering facility includes the sale of alcohol then this would be the case.

19

Page 25



31 It is the expectation of the Licensing Authority that all Clubs are run to the Club
rules. Failure to demonstrate that the premises are not being run as a Club may result in
the review of the Club Premises Certificate.

20

Page 26



Schedule 4:
Temporary Event Notices

4] The system of permitted temporary activities is intended as a light touch process,
and as such, the carrying on of licensable activities are not authorised by the Council by
way of licence or certificate. Instead a person wishing to hold an event at which such
activities are proposed to be carried on, the “premises user”, simply gives notice to the
licensing authority of the event (a “temporary event notice” or TEN).

42  Temporary event notices are subject to various limitations. These are concerned
with:

e the number of times a premises user may give a TEN - 50 times in a calendar year
for a personal licence holder and 5 times in a calendar year or other people);

e the number of times a person may give a late temporary event notice (10 times per
year for a personal licence holder and 2 times per year for other people);

e the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of any
particular premises is 15 times (or, for event periods occurring wholly or partly in
2022 or 2023, 20 times a calendar year);

e the maximum duration of an event authorised by a TEN is 168 hours (7 days);

e the maximum aggregate duration of the periods covered by temporary event
notices at any individual premises is 21 days (or, for event periods (or any part of
those periods) occurring in 2022 or 2023, 26 days per calendar year);

e the maximum number of people attending at any one time (fewer than 500); and

e the minimum period between events authorised under separate TENs in relation to
the same premises (not including withdrawn TENSs) by the same premises user (24
hours).

43  The most important aspect of the system of a temporary event notice, is that no
permission is required for these events from the council. In general, only the police or
Environmental Health may intervene to prevent such an event or modify the
arrangements for such an event.

4.4  Should there be an objection, the licensing sub-committee will hold a hearing no
later than 24 hours before the event. The sub-committee can only approve, add
recommended conditions or reject the notice.

45 If you disagree with the licensing committee’s decision, you can appeal to your local
Magistrates’ court. You must do this within 21 days, and at least 5 working days before the
date of your event.

4.6  The Council will only intervene itself if the limits on the number of notices that may
be given in various circumstances would be exceeded.

47  There are two types of TEN; a standard TEN and a late TEN. These have different
notice periods. A standard TEN is given no later than ten working days before the event to
which it relates; a late TEN is given not before nine and not later than five working days
before the event.

4.8 The Council encourages notice providers to give the earliest possible notice,
preferably at least 28 days, for events that are likely to take place. This will allow adequate

21

Page 27



time for a hearing and an appeal should they be necessary if there are any objections to
the notice. A late submission may mean that an event cannot take place.

49  The Act provides that the police or the environmental health department may issue
an objection notice because they believe the event would undermine the one or more of
the four licensing objectives set out in the Act. The police or environmental health
department must issue an objection notice within 3 working days of being notified, but
they can subsequently withdraw the notice. The issuing of such an objection notice
requires the consideration of the objection by the council at a hearing in the case of a
standard TEN. If an objection notice is issued in relation to a late TEN then the TEN is
cancelled and licensable activities are not authorised.

410 Applications for Premise Licences, Club Premise Certificates or Temporary Event
Notices can be made online via Northumberland County Council Website.

22

Page 28



Schedule 5:
Decision Making Processes

5.1 Delegation of functions

511 The delegation of functions is vital in the interests of speed, efficiency and cost
effectiveness of Northumberland County's licensing operations. Licensing Officers within
the Council will deal with all licence applications where either no representation have been
received, or where representations have been received and withdrawn or it is agreed by
the parties that a hearing is not necessary.

512 Decisions will be made by the Business Compliance and Public Safety Unit Manager
as to whether representations are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious. Where representations
are rejected on these grounds, the person making that representation will be given written
reasons as to why it is the case.

513 The current scheme of delegations can be found at Appendix H.
5.2 Licensing Committee

521 The Council's Licensing Committee will keep this policy under regular review, and
the Chairman will make reports to councillors on its operation on an ad hoc basis.

522 The Council’s Licensing Committee will fulfil the statutory role of Licensing
Authority. By law it must consist of 10 to 15 councillors and it will meet as the Licensing
Committee to review this policy as and when appropriate. The Council will ensure that
elected members are appropriately trained to carry out their duties and in general,
councillors will not be able to participate in hearings unless they have received training.

5.3 Hearings

531 Alicensing sub-committee consisting of three councillors from the Licensing
Committee will sit to hear the following applications:

e Every application where representations have been received and not withdrawn
from interested parties and responsible authorities

Every application for the review of a premises licence or a club premises certificate
Every application for a personal licence where the police have made representations
A Police objection to the transfer of a Premises Licence

A Police objection to a variation of a Designated Premises Supervisor

Every Temporary Event Notice in respect of which the Police and/or Environmental
Health issue an objection notice

532 Elected Members will not sit on a sub-committee determining any kind of
application or review in respect of any premise, club premise or individual resident in their
electoral area.

533 The Licensing Authority has developed a set of hearing rules which can be found at:-
https://www.northumberland.gov.uk/NorthumberlandCountyCouncil/media/Business/Lice
nces%20and%20permits/557-Licensing-Hearing-rules.doc

53.4 Where a councillor who is a member of the licensing committee or a licensing sub-
committee is making or has made representations on behalf of an interested party, in the
23

Page 29


https://www.northumberland.gov.uk/NorthumberlandCountyCouncil/media/Business/Licences%20and%20permits/557-Licensing-Hearing-rules.doc
https://www.northumberland.gov.uk/NorthumberlandCountyCouncil/media/Business/Licences%20and%20permits/557-Licensing-Hearing-rules.doc

interests of good governance they will declare an interest and disqualify themselves from
any involvement in the decision making process affecting the licence application in
questions.

535 Every determination of a licensing decision by the licensing committee or a
licensing sub-committee shall be accompanied with clear, cogent reasons for the decision.
A summary of the decision shall be published for public inspection as soon as possible after
the decision has been made.

53.6 A copy of the Council's Hearing procedure rules can be downloaded from its website
or alternatively contact the Licensing section direct.

5.4 Appeals

541 The Council recognises that it has a duty at all times to act reasonably and to
exercise due diligence in the control and management of financial resources.

542 Incircumstances where the decision of a Licensing Sub-Committee is subject to
appeal, the Council reserves the right not to defend the appeal or elements of the appeal
or to seek resolution of the matter by means of compromise through discussion with the
appellant(s) where following legal opinion it is believed that the council would be
unsuccessful in defending the appeal or parts thereof.

5.43 The decision of the Licensing Authority, following the review hearing, will not have
effect until the end of the period allowed for appeal, or until the appeal is disposed of. Any
interim steps will remain in force over these periods

24

Page 30



Appendix A
1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1.1 The Licensing Authority expects that when addressing crime and disorder, the
applicant will identify any particular issues, having regard to the design, character and
layout of the premises and / or the types of activities, which are likely to adversely affect the
promotion of the crime and disorder objective and to detail in their operating schedule or
club operating schedule the steps that will be taken to address such identified issues. The
Licensing Authority appreciates that there is currently a move towards requiring premises
that supply alcohol for consumption on the premises to do so using only polycarbonate
drinking vessels (glasses), because they are virtually indestructible and, unlike glass, do not
shatter and fragment. However, the Licensing Authority recognises that the costs of
introducing polycarbonate drinking vessels may be prohibitive; and will therefore only
consider imposing a condition to require the use of such drinking vessels when there is a
demonstrable need (based on a risk-based assessment, as recommended in the National
Alcohol Strategy) to avoid or prevent injuries arising from either acts of aggression or
accidentally as a result of carelessly discarded glass. Such a requirement may be
appropriate only in respect of drinks consumed in an outdoor area; served after a particular
time; served at particular times (e.g. when there is the provision of other licensable
activities); but could also be necessary at all times depending upon the design, character
and layout of the premises and / or the types of activities provided on the premises.

1.2 The prevention of crime is both an objective of the Licensing Act 2003 and an
important responsibility of the Council under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.
It is important, therefore, that the applicant is able to demonstrate to the Licensing
Authority the practical steps that will be taken to further this objective, which may also
contribute to reducing instances of accidental and intentional injuries.

121 Crime means the breach of any criminal legislation irrespective of who is the
enforcement agency. This will include crimes such as dealing inillicit alcohol and tobacco.

1.3 Drugs

131 The Licensing Authority is commmitted to further the crime prevention objective and
to promote public safety by preventing a tragic loss of life and injury caused by drug abuse.

The Licensing Authority will expect:

all reasonable steps to be taken to prevent the entry of drugs into licensed premises;
appropriate steps to be taken to prevent drugs changing hands within the premises;
practical measures to be taken to prevent tragedies as a result of drug misuse;
applicants to have regard to the Home Office guidance entitled “Safer Clubbing”,
and

e the operating schedule to detail how the premises will be properly managed to
ensure the crime prevention and public safety objectives are met at all times.

1.3.2 Further to its commitment to crime prevention and preventing illegal drug abuse
The Licensing Authority will have due regard to imposing relevant conditions preventing
the sale of legal highs / new psychoactive substances (NPS) where it considers to be
applicable.

25

Page 31



Appendix B

2. Public Safety

2.1 The Licensing Authority expects that when an applicant identifies an issue in
relation to public safety (including, by way of examples, health and safety; fire safety; and
the ability to evacuate people with disabilities from the premises in an emergency), which
is not covered by existing legislation (and the Licensing Authority appreciates there is a lot
of legislation concerned directly with matters that fall into the public safety objective of the
2003 Act), the applicant will detail in their operating schedule or club operating schedule
the steps that will be taken to promote public safety. Depending upon the design,
character and layout of the premises and / or the types of activities, the following issues
might be of relevance:

e premises to be constructed to acceptable standards of safety;

e applicant to have addressed the requirements of health and safety at work, fire
safety and any other applicable legislation; and

e operating schedule to detail how the premises will be properly managed and
maintained to promote public safety at all times.

2.2 Public safety is an important licensing objective as it is about protecting the safety
and even the lives of everyone. It is the wish of the Licensing Authority that anyone visiting
a licensed venue in the County can do so in complete safety, as they will be visiting
premises that have been constructed or adapted with safety in mind; and promote public
safety through good management and maintenance.

2.3 Chinese Lanterns
231 Due to the increase use of Chinese Lanterns at licensed events and at licensed

premises, the Licensing Authority recognises the need to promote responsible use of such
lanterns in Northumberland and would actively encourage using any alternatives.

26

Page 32



Appendix C
3. The Prevention of Public Nuisance

3.1 The Licensing Authority expects that when addressing public nuisance (e.g.
disturbances; noise and vibration created by regulated entertainment or from the use of
the premises for licensable activities; litter; noxious smells; light pollution), the applicant will
identify any particular issues, having regard to the design, character and layout of the
premises and / or the types of activities, which are likely to adversely affect the promotion
of the objective to prevent public nuisance and to detail in their operating schedule or club
operating schedule the steps that will be taken to address such identified issues. The
Licensing Authority appreciates that as a result of the implementation of the ‘'smoke-free’
legislation (the Health Act 2006) in England on 1July 2007, that more premises are likely to
develop and use outdoor areas (whether covered or not) and that more people are likely to
use such facilities at times when they were previously unlikely to have been used. When
making an assessment of the likely adverse effect premises may have on the promotion of
this licensing objective, applicants should also assess what, if any, impact an outdoor area
may have upon the promotion of this licensing objective, particularly in relation to the
occupiers of other premises in the vicinity.

3.2 In particular, it will expect the applicant to:

e propose practical steps to prevent public nuisance to local residents and other
businesses and organisations in the vicinity; and / or

e inrelation to noise and vibration as a potential source of public nuisance, to have
had sound tests carried out (which may need to be undertaken by an acoustic
consultant or may simply be a listening and monitoring exercise, depending upon
the nature and frequency of the proposed licensable activities; the type of premises
and their location) to ascertain whether there is sound leakage from within the
building

3.3 The Licensing Authority expects popular venues that attract queues to formulate a
system to avoid disturbance to residents and other businesses and organisations in the
vicinity, which may include the use of door supervisors, who may, depending upon the type
of premises, need to be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

3.4  Two of the greatest irritations to residents are noise and public nuisance associated
with licensed premises. If representations are made, noise and nuisance might preclude
the grant of a licence or certificate or, if one has already been granted, could be a ground
for review, with a view to the imposition of further conditions or, if the licensing objectives
cannot be achieved by such conditions, revocation of the licence or certificate.

27

Page 33



Appendix D
4., Protection of Children from Harm

4] The protection of children from harm is an important licensing objective.
Nevertheless, the Licensing Authority will not normally impose conditions regarding or
prohibiting the admission of children to any premises, believing this should remain a
matter of discretion of the licence holder and that, having taken account of the view of the
Government, the use of licensed premises by children should not be discouraged.
However, it will, where appropriate, impose conditions designed to protect children from
harm.

42  Applicants will be required to serve a copy of their applications on such body that is
responsible for, or interested in, matters relating to the protection of children from harm as
may, from time to time, be recognised by the Licensing Authority as competent to advise
the authority on such matters. The Licensing Authority will specify the identity of such
recognised body and its address for service in guidance documents issued by the
Licensing Authority. With regard to children under the age of 16 years, in 2004 the
Northumberland Area Child Protection Committee expressed concerns about the effects
on such children of passive smoking (which may now have been addressed by The Health
Act 2006, i.e. the ‘smoke-free’ legislation) and as to the damage which may be caused by
exposure to loud noises. Applicants are advised to consider these matters and to include
any measures they consider to be appropriate in their operating schedule or club
operating schedule.

43  Applicants are also recommended to follow the ‘Code of Practice on the Naming,
Packaging and promotion of Alcoholic Drinks’, published by the Portman Group which
operates on behalf of the alcohol industry and is published on the Portman Group's
website at www.portmangroup.org.uk. The code is an important resource which seeks to
ensure that drinks are packaged and promoted in a socially responsible manner and only
to those who are 18 years old or older.

4.4  The Licensing Authority will take such measures as are appropriate to protect
children from harm. Examples of premises where the introduction of additional controls
are likely to be appropriate are where:

e entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided;

e there have been convictions of the current management for serving alcohol to a
minor or with a reputation for allowing under-age drinking (other than in the
context of the exemption in the 2003 Act relating to 16 and 17 year olds consuming
beer, wine and cider in the company of adults during a table meal);

e thereis no demonstrable policy requiring the production of proof of age cards or
other age identification to help combat the purchase of alcohol by minors;

e thereis a known association with drug taking or dealing;

e itis known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access

e thereis astrong element of gambling and/ or substantial gambling operations on
the premises (but not a small number of cash prize machines); or

o the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the exclusive or primary
purpose of the services provided at the premises.

45 Where the exhibition of films is permitted, the 2003 Act requires the Licensing
Authority to impose a condition requiring the admission of children to be restricted in

28

Page 34



accordance with the age restrictions of a film classification body designated by the
Secretary of State under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (currently the only
such designated body is the British Board of Film Classification) or by the Licensing
Authority.

4.6 In relation to the mandatory requirement to impose a condition restricting the
access of children to films, the Licensing Authority's condition recognises that there are
projected films (i.e. moving pictures shown by projection, irrespective of the medium on
which the film is stored) and non-projected films (i.e. visual images produced electronically
by the use of information contained on any disc, magnetic tape or any other device
capable of storing data electronically which is not shown by projection); and is contained in
the following three paragraphs:

47 No child shall be admitted to any exhibition of a projected film otherwise than in
accordance with the recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification or,
in the absence of such a classification or upon the Licensing Authority giving notice to the
premises licence holder in respect of a specific film, as recommended by the Licensing
Authority;

4.8 If the licence holder proposes to exhibit a film that has not already been classified by
a film classification body designated by the Secretary of State under section 4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984, the licence holder shall make a request in writing to the Licensing
Authority that it classify the film, which request shall be accompanied by the film and such
fee as may be specified from time to time by the Licensing Authority. The request to
classify must be received by the Licensing Authority at least 20 clear working days before
the proposed showing of the film; and if within 10 working days of receipt of the request to
classify, the Licensing Authority requests that facilities be made available for viewing the
film, the licence holder shall make such facilities available to the Licensing Authority within
5 working days.

49 No child shall be admitted to any exhibition of a non-projected film otherwise than
in accordance with the recommendation of a film classification body designated under
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 and 2010.

410 These policies are intended to allow flexibility for the user of premises and to ensure
that, where appropriate, licensed premises are ‘user friendly' for children, but also to ensure
that children are adequately protected.

411  Child Safeguarding Services has been recognised as the body the licensing authority
judges to be competent to act as the responsible authority in relation to the protection of
children from harm.

412  The Licensing Authority encourages the use of Challenge 21 and Challenge 25 Age
Verification Schemes and would expect applicants to confirm that they have such a
scheme in place or intend to implement one. In the event that a child or young person is
supplied with an age-restricted product during a test-purchase exercise, the Authority will
seek, by means of the licence review process, to require the adoption of a Challenge 21 or
Challenge 25 scheme as part of the licence conditions.

29

Page 35



Appendix E
5. Cumulative Impact

51 This section of the policy addresses the cumulative impact of increasing the number
of licensed premises in a particular area, such as a town centre. Whilst the term
“cumulative impact” is not specifically mentioned in the 2003 Act, significant guidance is
provided on it in the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport, pursuant to section 182 of the Act.

52 The Guidance states that “cumulative impact” in the Guidance means “the potential
impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed
premises concentrated in one area.” This might arise in an area where there is an unusual
number, type or density of premises selling alcohol for consumption on the premises or
because of other factors.

53 It must be stressed that the ‘need’ or ‘commercial demand’ for licensed premises is
not a matter for the Licensing Authority or its Statement of Licensing Policy. ‘Need'’ or
‘commercial demand’ is a matter for planning committees and for the market.

5.4  The Licensing Authority, having not been presented with any evidence to the
contrary, does not consider that any area within the County to already have a particular
concentration of licensed premises causing a cumulative impact on one or more of the
licensing objectives. The Licensing Authority appreciates that the police always have this
under review and accordingly reserves the right, should the need arise, to introduce a
special policy of refusing new licences whenever it receives relevant representations about
cumulative impact on the licensing objectives from responsible authorities and / or
interested parties which it concludes, after hearing those representations, should lead to
refusal.

55 The Licensing Authority will not make such a special policy unless it determines it to
be appropriate for promoting the licensing objectives, having:

e received a relevant representation from a responsible authority or interested party
that the cumulative effect of licensed premises is leading to an area of the County
experiencing problems of crime and disorder and / or public nuisance over and
above the impact of customers of individual premises;

e consideration of whether it can be demonstrated, on an evidential basis:

e that crime and disorder and / or public nuisance are arising and are caused by the
customers of licensed premises and, if so, to identify the area from which problems
are arising and the boundaries of that area; or

e the risk factors are such that the identified area is reaching a point when a
cumulative impact is imminent; and

56 If the Licensing Authority is satisfied there is evidence that the cumulative impact of
licensed premises in an identified area is having an adverse impact on one or more of the
licensing objectives, it will consult with those authorities and persons that it is required to
consult with regard to the whole of its Statement of Licensing Policy, namely those
specified by section 5(3) of the Licensing Act 2003;

e The Licensing Authority will make a determination, having regard to the evidence
and such representations that may be made by those with whom it consulted,
whether it is appropriate to include a special policy about future premises licence or

30

Page 36



club premises certificate applications from that area in its Statement of Licensing
Policy; and

e Will publish the special policy as part of the Statement of Licensing Policy, as
required by section 5(6) of the 2003 Act.

e Ifthe Licensing Authority adopts a special policy:

e It will not impose any criterion (e.g. it will not impose quotas on the number of
licensed premises in an area or the capacity of those premises and it will not include
provisions for terminal hours) that would fetter its discretion to consider applications
on their individual merits;

e It will review the special policy regularly to assess whether it is still needed or
whether the area to which it applies needs to be reduced or expanded. If the
Licensing Authority is satisfied, on an evidential basis, that it is likely that it ought to
remove or revise its special policy, it will only make a determination having
consulted with the authorities and persons specified, as detailed above, and any
removal of, or revision to the special policy will be published, as required by the Act;

e the effect of adopting a special policy of this kind is to create a rebuttable
presumption that applications for new Premises Licences or Club Premises
Certificates, or for material variations to existing licences and certificates, will
normally be refused if representations are received maintaining that the application
ought to be refused for the purposes of promoting the licensing objectives (i.e. the
prevention of crime and disorder; the prevention of public nuisance; public safety;
and the protection of children from harm), due to the cumulative impact of such
premises and clubs in the area; and

e aswith all applications under the 2003 Act, if no relevant representations are made,
the Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be granted by the Licensing
Authority on the terms of the application, subject only to any mandatory conditions
prescribed by the Act.

57 If, in the future, a special policy is adopted, the onus will be on the applicant to
demonstrate how they can overcome such identified potential concerns.

58 The absence of a special policy does not prevent responsible authorities and
interested parties (as appropriate) from making representations in respect of an
application for a new Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate, or for material
variations to an existing licence or certificate, on the grounds that the premises or club will
give rise to a negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives.

59  The Licensing Authority (whether that be Council, Licensing Committee or a
Licensing Sub-committee), considering an application in relation to which a relevant
representation has been made in respect of cumulative impact, will carefully consider each
application on its own merits and, should they determine that the premises or club are
unlikely to add to the cumulative impact on the licensing objectives, grant the application,
subject to any conditions appropriate to achieving those objectives.

510 The Licensing Authority will not use a special policy as a ground for revoking an

existing licence or certificate, when representations are received about generalised

problems of crime and disorder and / or public nuisance (or in relation to any of the other
31

Page 37



licensing objectives) within the specified area. However, if the subject of the
representation relates to the licensing objectives and can be positively tied to or linked by
casual connection to a particular licensed premise or club, that could give rise to a request
being made to the Licensing Authority for a review of the licence or certificate.

51 Whilst it is unlikely that a special policy would be necessary in respect of a
concentration of shops, stores or supermarkets selling alcohol for consumption off the
premises, the Licensing Authority reserves the right to do so if, in exceptional
circumstances, it receives such representations and is satisfied, having followed the
procedure set out herein, it is appropriate and proportional to make such a special policy.

512 The impact from licensed premises increases considerably in areas where there are
concentrations of such premises. If the Licensing Authority were to introduce a special
policy it would be to positively promote the licensing objectives.

32

Page 38



Appendix F
6. Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders

6.1 The power conferred on licensing authorities to make, vary or revoke an EMRO is set
out in section 172A to 172E of the Licensing Act 2003. This power was brought into force on
3lst October 2012 and the government has provided guidance as part of the S182 Guidance
to Licensing Authorities.

6.1.2 An EMRO enables a licensing authority to prohibit the sale of alcohol for a specified
time period between the hours of 12am and 6am in the whole or part of its area, if it is
satisfied that this would be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

6.1.3 EMROs are designed to address recurring problems such as high levels of alcohol
related crime and disorder in specific areas at specific times; serious public nuisance and
other instances of alcohol related anti-social behaviour which is not directly attributable to
specific premises.

6.1.4 An EMRO:

e Appliesto the supply of alcohol authorised by premises licences, club premises
certificate and temporary event notices;

e Applies for any period beginning at or after 12am and ending at or before am. It
does not have to apply on every day of the week and can apply for different time
periods on different days of the week;

e Applies for a limited or unlimited period (for example, an EMRO could be introduced
for a few weeks to apply to a specific event);

e Applies to the whole or any part of the licensing authority's area

e Will not apply to any premises on New Year's Eve (defined as 12am to am on 1
January every year);

e Will not apply to the supply of alcohol to residents by accommodation providers
between 12am and 6am, provided the alcohol is sold through mini-bars/room
service; and

¢ Will not apply to a relaxation of licensing hours by virtue of an order made under
section 172 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.2 EMRO Request

6.21 Itis expected that the need for an EMRO may be identified by a number of different
organisations. For example the request for an EMRO may originate at a residents
association. It may come via the Responsible Authorities Group. It is likely that more than
one organisation may be involved in the process.

6.2.2 Itis anticipated that the request would be referred to the licensing committee
where an initial decision will be taken if it is appropriate to consult on the introduction of
an EMRO. Members would be supplied with evidence of the issues being experienced in
the area in support of the request for consideration of the introduction of an EMRO. The
licensing committee will decide if, on the strength of the evidence provided at that time,
that it is appropriate to consult on the introduction of an EMRO. It may however decide
that further work needs to be undertaken before the consultation process commences or
decide that other measures would be more effective in dealing with the problems

33

Page 39



identified or that licence holders should engage with the authorities in an attempt to
rectify matters before the request is considered further.

6.23 Once the licensing committee is satisfied that an EMRO may be appropriate to
address the issues in an area, and all other measures have been tried and failed to address
these issues, the formal process of considering an EMRO will begin. The design of the
EMRO will include:

The days (and periods on those days) on which the EMRO would apply
The area to which the EMRO would apply

The period for which the EMRO would apply

The date from which the proposed EMRO would apply

6.3 Consultation

6.31 The proposed EMRO will be advertised for at least 42 days. The proposal will be
published on the council's website and in a local newspaper. A notice will be sent to all
affected people in the area who hold a premises licence or club premises certificate, or
people who use TENs or who hold a provisional statement. A notice will be displayed in the
area, and sent to responsible authorities and adjacent licensing authorities.

6.3.2 Anyone affected by the EMRO has 42 days in which to make a representation on any
aspect of the EMRO design. If relevant representations are received then a hearing will be
held to consider them. If there are a number of representations, the licensing authority
may consider whether to hold the hearing over several days. The hearing will be
commenced within 30 working days of the end of the notice period.

6.3.3 As aresult of the hearing the licensing authority has three options:

e To decide that the proposed EMRO is appropriate for promotion of the licensing
objectives

e To decide that the proposed EMRO is not appropriate and therefore the process
should be ended

e To decide that the proposed EMRO should be modified. In this case it may be
necessary to advertise again.

“Before a licensing committee determines to recommend that full council make a
proposed EMRQO, it should be satisfied that it has sufficient evidence to demonstrate that
making the EMRO would be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
requirement to take an evidence-based decision to promote the licensing objectives
should enable licensing authorities to draw on their experience from other licensing
decision made under the 2003 Act, such as the determination of applications for the grant
of premises licences. The licensing authority should consider evidence from partners,
including responsible authorities and local Community safety partnerships, alongside its
own evidence, to determine whether an EMRO would be appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives”.

6.4 Evidence

6.4.1 The level of evidence the licensing committee will consider to support an EMRO
could include:

34

Page 40



e Police evidence of reported alcohol related crime

e Nuisance statistics compiled from complaints made to Environmental Health in
relation to noise, odour and litter nuisance

e Data gathered from complaints made the Licensing Authority on matters which
affect the licensing objectives.

¢ Anecdotal evidence from residents organisations, ward members and other
representatives of people living in a specific area

e Evidence obtained during the public consultation and associated public meetings

6.4.2 In addition the S182 guidance suggests other sources of evidence such as health
related statistics, for example alcohol-related emergency attendances and hospital
admissions

6.4.3 This should, in part be provided by the organisation or groups who are proposing an
EMRO should be in force.

6.5 Formal Decision

6.5.1 Once the licensing committee is satisfied that the proposed order is appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, its determination will be put to full Council for its
final decision. Once the EMRO is made, the authority will send a notice to all affected
persons and make it available for 28 days on the website.

6.5.2 A \variation or a revocation of an order will follow the same process. However an
order could be applied for a specified time and in this case the order ceases to apply on the

final day.

6.53 Once an EMRO is in place, the licensing authority will update this policy as soon as
possible to include reference to the EMRO in this section.

6.3.4 There are currently no EMROs in place in the County.

35

Page 41



Appendix G

7. Late Night Levy

7.1 The Council as a Licensing Authority can introduce a Late Night Levy across the
County by virtue of section 125 of the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011. The levy will
empower the Licensing Authority to charge licence/certificate holders that supply alcohol
late into the night for the extra enforcement costs that can be created for the police and
the Licensing Authority by late night trading. Any such levy would apply to all licensed
premises supplying alcohol between midnight and 6.00am save for any category of
premises exempted by the Licensing Authority.

72 The police will receive at least 70% of the revenue generated by a Late Night Levy
with the Licensing Authority receiving the remaining 30%.

7.3 Before a Late Night Levy can be introduced, the Licensing Authority will need to
have consulted with the police and licence/certificate holders in the County supplying
alcohol after midnight in accordance with the appropriate Regulations.

7.4  Thereis currently no Late Night Levy in this County.

36

Page 42



Scheme of Delegations

Appendix H

Matters to be dealt with

Sub-Committee

Officers

Application for personal licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal licence with
unspent convictions

All cases

Application for premises licence/club | If a relevant If no relevant
premises certificate representation made representation made
Application for provisional statement | If a relevant If no relevant
representation made representation made
Application to vary premises If a relevant If no relevant

licence/club premises certificate

representation made

representation made

Application to vary designated
premises supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of premises
licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Application for interim authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review, including
expedited of a premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
representation is irrelevant frivolous
vexatious etc.

All cases

Decision to object when local
authority is a consultee and not the
relevant authority considering the
application

All cases

Determination of an objection to a
temporary event notice

All cases

Determination of late temporary
event notice

All cases

Determination of application to vary
premises licence at community
premises to include alternative
licence condition

If a police objection

All other cases

Decision whether to consult other All cases
responsible authorities on minor

variation application

Determination of a minor variation All cases

application

37

Page 43



Appendix |

8.0 List of Consultees

The Chief Officer of Police

The Fire and Rescue Authority

NCC Trading standards

NCC Environmental Health (Health & Safety)
Environmental Health (Public Nuisance)

NCC Safeguarding Children

NCC Public Health Services

NCC Planning Services

Persons representative of local Personal Licence Holders
Persons representative of existing premises licence holders
Persons representative of existing Club Premises Certificate holders, and

Such other persons the Council considers representative of business and residents in its
area

Representatives of existing premises licence holders
Representatives of existing club premises certificate holders, and

Other persons considered representative of businesses and residents of Northumberland

9.0 Declaration

9.1 Any person requiring further information as to whether activities are required to be
licensed should contact the Council’s Licensing Section by email at: -

licensingOl@northumberland.gov.uk or in writing at: -

Public Protection Unit
Stakeford Depot

East View

Stakeford
Choppington

NEG2 5TR

38

Page 44


mailto:licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk

PUNCH o

PUBS & CQ

NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY RESPONSE
Punch Pubs Response

Punch is one of the UK's largest leased pub companies, with around 1300 pubs
across the UK. From the spirit of our local community pubs, the energy of our lively
city centre hot spots and sports bars, to the warmth and calm of our inviting country
inns; our pubs are the heart of allwe do.

We are a business of people that love pubs! With a mixed estate of high quality
leased, tenanted and retail pubs, our years of experience have enabled us to
develop a leading proposition for those wishing to work with us and run a pub
business of their own. We provide industry leading, tailored business support 1o our
Publicans and develop market-leading, flexible agreements and retail concepts to
suit all aspirations. At the heart of the business is a working relationship between
Punch as premises licence holder and the publicans running their own businesses in
our pubs.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR} is embedded across many elements of our
business, from corporate fundraising to responsible retailing. We have dedicated
teams in place to assist in ensuring that our premises operate to the highest
standards. We strive to ensure that our pubs are not operating irresponsible drinks
promotions or serving underage drinkers or those who are intoxicated.

The Punch Buying Club, our online ordering and communications portal, also has a
section dedicated to Risk Management providing our Publicans with a wide range
of downloadable educational tools, advice and pub-friendly materials, which can
be used pub managers and team members.

As supporters of Drinkaware we do not condone irresponsible promotions and
pricing of alcohol, and we have actively supported Drinkaware's campaigns to help
tackle binge drinking amongst 18 to 25 year olds. Responsible retailing forms a key
part of our Publican training and we provide clear guidance on current legislation
and best practice. We also support industry led initiatives to promote responsible
retailing and are active members of industry trade bodies such as British Beer Pub
Association (BBPA) and the British Institute of Innkeeping (Bll).

We are pleased to be able to contribute to this consultation, we have always prided
ourselves with working with Local Authorities and Responsible authorities.

Punch operate over 20 pubs within the Northumberland County Council area

As there are no proposed changes to the policy, we have considered the existing
policy and comment on the provisions therein.

T: 01283 501600 | punchpubs.com
Punch, Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF

“Punch” and Punch Pubs & Co are business names of Punch Pubs & Co Limited R I4r5 Tavern: Limiled Reg No. 3752645, Punch Portnerships [PML] Limiled Reg No
3321199, Punch Parinerships (PGRP) Limited Reg No. 3989444, Punch Parinerships (Seagul) ~11301804. Punch Tavesns (Bronston) Limited Reg No. 5596381 and Punch Taverns
[Services) Limited Reg No. 4221944, each of which is regisiered in Englang and Wales and has its Registered Olfice at Jubilee House as above



RESPONSE

Our response refers to the numbering of paragraphs within the policy. We have
included comments relating to the changing needs of operators that have
changed significantly in light of recent issues such as the Covid Pandemic, Brexit and
general changes in irading patterns and conditions.

Vision statement
We note that the numbering here needs amending in the heading from 1’ to '2'.

We would also suggest that the phrase *...well managed entertainment and cultural
venues...' is expanded to state: '...well managed entertainment, cultural and
community venues...'

5.8 Enforcement

5.8.1 We would suggest that where documents such as the Enforcement Concordat
are referred to that links are provided to such documents. This promotes
understanding of what licence holders, interested parties as well as enforcement
officers can expect from the enforcement process.

6. Links with other council sirategies

As with point 5.8 (above) links to the documents, council partnerships and other
sources referred to would assist applicants to understand what resources are
available and how best to contact them.

6.11 Licensing and planning permission

Agent of Change

Whilst we recognise that the principle is currently being utilised in the context of
planning applications, it is equally as important in licensing. We recommend that the
licensing policy expressly recognises that developers of new residential
developments need to protect their buyers from potential sources of noise
disturbance, not expect existing licensed premises to have to adapt their offer to
accommodate the new development. In particular, small pubs often rely on live or
recorded music, provision of social events and other community based promotions,
such as beer festivals, in order to survive and thrive.

We have, unfortunately, seen arise in complaints and reviews directed at existing
premises that have often been at the heart of the community for over a century,
from residents moving into new properties nearby. Whilst it is incumbent upon
licence holders to promote the licensing objectives, it is iniquitous and arguably a
breach of their Article 1, Protocol 1 human right to peaceful enjoyment of property,
which includes their premises licence, to have therir livelihood threatened and

T: 01283 501600 | punchpubs.com
Punch, Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF

“Punch” ond Punch Pubs & Co are business nomes of Punch Pubs & Co Limils . 398244 1 Runch Taverns Limited Reg No. 3752645, Punch Partnerships (PML] Limited Reg No.
3321199, Punch Partnerships (PGRP) Limited Reg No. 3989444, Punch Partnerships & No. 11301804, Punch Tavems {Branston) Limited Reg No. 5596581 ond Punch Taovems
{Services) Limited Reg No. 4221944, each of which is regiitered in fand and Wales and has ils Registered Office at Jubilee House os above.



sometimes taken away because of poorly designed and constructed residential
property built next door.

PART 2: Policy Schedules and Appendices

Schedule 2: Premises licences
2.3 to 2.8 Conditions

Whilst Punch Taverns recognise the importance of conditions on premises licences in
certain circumstances, such as to prevent or to mitigate the potential risk of certain
activities undermining the licensing objectives, we have a concern that more and
more conditions are being placed on a licence that are then enforced as breaches
of the licence in their own right. Licensing authorities are obliged to promote the 4
licensing objectives. Breaches of condition in and of themselves are an offence
under Section 136 of the Licensing Act and on summary conviction can lead to an
unlimited fine and/or up to 6 months in prison. It is important that this distinction is
recognised in the policy and that breaches of condition in and of themselves are a
matter for the Courts; whereas an undermining of the licensing objectives, which
can happen with or without conditions being on the licence in any event, are the
province of the licensing authority to deal with. We would suggest that this
distinction is made in your policy as it will re-enforce the message both for
responsible authorities and for operators who hold premises licences in your areaq.

Punch has always been happy to work with licensing authorities in relation fo
conditions being imposed on a licence where they are necessary and proportionate
to achieve an identifiable aim. However, we are concerned with the prevalence of
standard conditions being used across all licences within any particular class, This
has taken over from a proper analysis of the need for such conditions in the first
place.

In particular, we have seen arise in conditions being imposed upon premises
licences by responsible authorities, irrespective of the nature of the application
being made. For instance, a variation to the plans attached to a licence to effect a
simple alteration in layout and where there is no change in licensable activities,
increase in customer area, or removal of internal lobbies, for instance, sometimes
result in officers seeking to ride on the back of that application to impose conditions
that are in no way relevant to it.

The case of Taylor v Manchester City Council makes is clear that any conditions
imposed on a premises licence when it is varied must relate to that application itself
and should not stray into other areas that are not part of the application. It is
important again that this is referenced in policy in order to prevent unnecessary
hearings and often additional expense to applicants seeking to make simple
changes to their licence but are then held to ransom by responsible authorities who

T: 01283 501600 | punchpubs.com
Punch, Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF

“"Punch” ond Punch Pubs & Co are business names of Punch Pubs & Co Limited R: ﬁ4ry\ Taverns Limited Reg No. 37524645, Punch Porinerships (PML) Limiled Reg No
3321199, Punch Partnerships (PGRP) Limited Reg No. 3989644, Punch Parinerships {Seagull Tl eg No. 11301804, Punch Tavems {Branston] Limited Reg No. 5596581 and Punch Taverns
{Services} Limited Reg Nt. 4221944, each of which is registered in England ond Wales ond has its Registered Office ot Jubilee House os above.



know that operators are unlikely to challenge their right to impose such conditions
where the cost would be send the matter to a hearing.

We submit that the imposition of large numbers of conditions on a premises licence is
self-defeating. Premises licences form one part of a significant number of regulatory
requirements that must be observed by publicans and this is often forgotten by
regulators who often only think in terms of their one area of expertise. This means
that they often do not see the wood for the frees. Policies that set ouf an
expectation of long operating schedules or worse, require officers to object to
applications unless the applicant applies their standard conditions, place an
unnecessary burden on operators without necessarily helping to promote the
licensing objectives. The City of London licensing authority, for instance, will only
impose conditions if deemed absolutely necessary. It is not unusual to see licences
with only a handful of conditions.

The reason for this is that they expect operators to promote the licensing objectives,
not go through the motions of complying with conditions because they have to.
Also, licences grandfathered in 2005 would, likely have few or no conditions on
them. We have seen no evidence to suggest such premises have undermined the
licensing objectives more than “conditioned licences."

We would challenge any authority to suggest that this approach leads to more
issues with licence holders undermining the objectives. If anything this clarity of
approach means that operators are freed up to adapt their businesses as the
demands of the market change., freeing up officers from having to undertake
lengthy inspections of licences and then having to send out enforcement letters
relating to conditions that are breached in the observation without any real
evidence that the breaches themselves undermine the objectives. This in turn frees
up resources for enforcement against poorly behaving premises and dealing with
unlicensed operators.

Appendix A: Licensing Objectives
1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The prevention of crime and disorder is a major pillar of licensing legislation.
However, we have become increasingly concerned that licensed premises are
sometimes being unfairly held to a higher standard when it comes to prevention of
crime and disorder than other public premises. For instance, when Police present
evidence of crime and disorder in relation to licensed premises, they will often
include references to any crime that is associated not just with the premises in terms
of its operation as licensed premises but generally. For instance, the Police will often
include reference to all calls where those calls have referenced the premises as a
local landmark which can include anything from criminal activity from people who
have not been customers of the premises, offences in relation to taxis, or general

T: 01283 501600 | punchpubs.com
Punch, Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF

“Punch” and Punch Pubs & Co ore business names of Punch Pubs & Co Limif . 3782 unch Taverns Limited Reg No. 3752645, Punch Parinerships {(PaL] Limited Reg No.
3321199, Punch Partnerships [PGRFP) Limited Reg No. 3989444, Punch Partnerships| 1 No. 11301804, Punch Tavems (Branston) Limited Reg No. 5594581 and Punch Tavems
{Services) Limiled Reg No. 4221944, each of which is registered in Briglond and Wales and has its Regislered Olfice at Jubilee House as above.



disturbance and noise nuisance in a town centre where it cannot be said to be
relevant to the premises.

Premises licence holders will also often find reference to offences that are not
relevant to the licensing objectives themselves. So, for instance, robberies at
residential premises above a licensed premises are sometimes included. We feelit is
important that the council recognise in their policy that these are matters that are
not relevant to the prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective and that the
licensing authority's expectation is that they will only be presented with evidence
where it directly relates to the licensable activities being provided within the
premises themselves.

CC1V, ID scan & GDPR

One of the most significant changes in recent times has been the change to data
protection legislation introduced via GDPR. Whilst the obvious effects of this
regulatory change relate to protecting personal data held on behalf of individuals,
such as social media, mailing lists, email data bases and various other forms of
storage of someone else's data, there are other effects that need fo be reflected in
licensing policy.

For instance, the requirement for CCTV at a premises licence is not only expensive to
install, but we question the value of such systems in terms of crime prevention and
detection, especially in smaller community pubs. However, it is now commonplace
for police to demand CCTV in almost all premises and to insist upon complicated
and demanding CCTV condition's to be added to premises licences. In addition,
operators of CCTV systems have to consider the GDPR implications. In particular,
anyone who stores data, including CCTV footage of individuals, which is classed as
data for the purposes of GDPR, must be responsible for its safe collection, storage,
usage and disposal. Handing over CCTV footage to Police officers in the active
investigation of a criminal offence, such as a fight, would obviously be a legitimate
reason for providing data. However, a condition with a general requirement to hand
over CCTV at the behest licensing officer or police officer would arguably breach
GDPR were it to be enforced. This means that there are numerous CCTV conditions
on licences that would likely, were one to try and enforce them as they are written,
cause an operator to breach GDPR.

Similarly, club scan conditions need to be thought about in terms of GDPR and the
obligations of the data holder. For instance, the time for which any data is stored
and the purpose for storing that data needs to be made clear to people handing
over their data. Again conditions that require such data to be handed over at the
behest of an officer other than in investigating a criminal offence would in all
likelihood breach GDPR.

T: 01283 501400 | punchpubs.com
Punch, Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF

“Punch" and Punch Pubs & Co are business names ol Punch Pybs 8 Co timited R 1419 Taverns Limited Reg No. 3752645. Punch Parinerships {PML] Limiled Reg No
3321199, Punch Parinerships (PGRP) Limited Reg No. 3989664, Punch Parinerships (Seagull eg N3711301804, Punch Tavems (Branston} Limited Reg No. 5596581 and Punch Taverns
{Services} Limiled Reg No. 4221944, each of which is regisiered in Englond ond Wales and has its Registered Office ot Jubilee House as above.



We feel therefore that this need to be addressed in the policy in order to ensure that
conditions are updated to ensure compliance and that CCTV in particular is not
being universally required where there is no real and pressing need for it.

1.3 Drugs

1.3.1 this is a very broad expectation that does not distinguish between types of
premises where drugs might be more of an issue, such as nightclubs in comparison
with local community pulbs or restaurants. We feel that the paragraph would benefit
from such as distinction being made to ensure that any expectation setf out
thereafter is proportionate and appropriate for the type of premises.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The prevention of public nuisance licensing objective is to be widely interpreted, as
set out in the Statutory Guidance. However, we often come across conditions
imposed on licences, as well as the investigation of complaints that do not relate 1o
public nuisance. For instance, conditions that refer to 'nuisance’, rather than ‘public
nuisance’, set a significantly higher barrier- one that was not intended by the
Licensing Legislation.

We also see this in terms of enforcement action where often enforcement officers
will allege that a nuisance, often a private nuisance, has occurred and demand
action under the terms of the premises licence. Clearly this is beyond that which was
intended by Parliament and therefore we suggest that your policy reflects the need
for public nuisance to be demonstrated and for conditions relating to nuisance to
relate to public nuisance rather than any wider definition. In particular, we suggest
that expressly stating that private nuisance is not a licensing objective would assist in
all parties understanding what is and is not the remit of licensing legislation.

Appendix E: Cumulative Impact

4.2: We note that there are no cumulative impact policy areas identified, but that
this will be kept under review. We believe that this is a sensible approach.

We understand that there are occasions where Cumulative Impact Policies provide
a valuable tool to local authorities in regulating the night time economy. However,
our experience is that they can also be an impediment to businesses and the
development of a thriving night time economy. Punch, as a promoter of
entrepreneurship within our estate of leased pubs understands very well the
challenges that small business operator's face when looking to enter a new market
or adapt their offer.

Cumulative impact policies can have the effect of dissuading operators from even
attempting to get a licence. This unintentionally penalises operators considering
smaller more novel applications (simply because of the prohibitive cost), often

T: 01283 501600 | punchpubs.com
Punch, Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF

"Punch" and Punch Pubs & Co ore business nomes of Punch Pubs & Co LimirPi . A8, vnch Tavems Limited Reg No. 3752445, Punch Partnerships {PML) Limited Reg No,
3321199, Punch Partnerships (PGRP} Limited Reg No. 3989444, Punch PartnershipsffSe: t No. 11301804, Punch Tavems (Branston} Limiled Reg No. 5596581 and Punch Tavems
{Services) Limiled Reg No. 4221944, each of which is registered in Briglond and Wales and has its Registered Office ot Jubilee House os above.



resulting in them looking to take their ideas elsewhere and thereby wasting a
chance to develop a more rounded and vibrant economy in the CIP. For the same
reason, such policies also promote ubiquity and stagnation as the only operators
willing to take on the risk and outiay of applying in cumulative impact zones are
larger established chains with the financial backing to fight for a licence. Given the
plight of the pub market 7 years ago and now the casual dining market, in part
because their offers failed to change as the market developed around them, the
use of CIPs needs careful oversight.

We re-iterate the points made above in relation to introducing cumulative impact
via the back door and would ask that given there is no evidence for cumulative
impact areas, these sections need to be carefully considered and where necessary
clarified in light of this finding.

Appendix |

We find it helpful where policies contain an up to date list of responsible authorities,
email and phone contact details are provided- especially as your policy suggests
advanced consultation with officers. Whilst this may be available via the council
website, a link in the policy is always extremely welcome.

Other matters we feel the Policy may benefit from addressing
Minor Variations

We would suggest that a little more detail is given in the policy in terms of clarifying
for both officers and applicants what might be considered a minor variation. We
would propose that the following bullets are added as a list of what minor variations
can be used for:

+ small changes to the structure or layout of a premises and Changes fo layout
that do not increase the customer area {beyond a de-minimis increase of, we
would suggest, 10%).

+ the addition of authorisation for late night refreshment or regulated
entertainment (such as performance of plays or film exhibitions);

¢ small changes to licensing hours (but see below on changes that relate to
alcohol);

e changes to hours for sale of alcohol that do not extend licensing hours for the
sale or supply of alcohol at any time between 11pm and 7am or increase the
amount of time on any day during which alcohol may be sold by retail or
supplied;

T: 01283 501600 | punchpubs.com
Punch, Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF

“Punch” and Punch Pubs & Co ore business names of Punch Pubs & Co Limiled RPI% 1, 5’\ Taverns Limiled Reg No. 3752645, Punch Partnerships {PML) Limiled Reg No.
3321199, Punch Partnerships (PGRP} Limiled Reg No. 3989664, Punch Parinerships {Seagull) eg NS, 11301804, Punch Taverns {Branston) Limited Reg No. §596581 ond Punch Taverns
{Services} Limited Reg No. 4221944, each of which is registered in England and Woles and has its Registered Office at Jubilee House os above.



e revisions, removals and additions of conditions {this could include the removal
or amendment of out of date, irrelevant or unenforceable conditions, or the
addition of volunteered conditions).

and on occasion they do not even mirror the other. This leads to additional and
unnecessary expense for licence holders should such conditions need to be
amended.

Tables and chairs outside premises, including garden areas

External areas, especially gardens and enclosed spaces laid out to tables and
chairs, are often attractive in their own right, as well as promoting businesses. Where
they are on council land, they can be useful sources of revenue for local authorities.
We would ask that your policy refers to any tables and chairs policy in piace, with
links to where application forms can be found on the council website etc. Whilst not
strictly related to the Licensing Act 2003, the council policy document is a useful
guide to licence holders and the more information that can be provided about
ancillary matters, the more likely it is that licence holders and applicants will use this
resource.

In terms of gardens, these are often essential to businesses to thrive. Premises that
spend time and money making their pub gardens attractive places for customers
should not be penalised for increased custom, albeit we recognise that this may
cause some additional noise for nearby residents. That being said. this would not
ordinarily be considered a public nuisance and therefore undermine the licensing
objectives. Of course, where activities take place outside of the ordinary use of such
spaces, such as regular regulated entertainment, or use late at night, this can tip
over into public nuisance, but again, this would be a balancing act. We would ask
that your policy reflect this situation so that all parties recognise that use of pub
gardens by customers will not automatically be considered a public nuisance and
require enforcement action even if complaints are received from residents.

On and Off-Sales

We have become aware that the definition of on and off-sales has caused some
confusion. In particular there appears to be confusion around whether an off-
licence is required for customers to take drinks outside of a premises, for instance
onto the pavement, and consume their drinks there.

We contend that such a sale is an on-sale. If one considers the nature of the offence
of selling alcohol without the appropriate licence, it is clear that the intention is that
the person making the sale is the one who would be charged with the offence,
rather than, say, the purchaser. Therefore, in selling a drink in an open container for
immediate consumption, it cannot be argued that the publican has made anything
other than an on-sale. It is inconceivable that the law intended that should this

T: 01283 501400 |punchpubs.com
Punch, Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE1 4 2WF

"Punch" and Punch Pubs & Co are business names of Punich Pubs & Co LimitP? 3 825[2\“_' n Taverns Limited Reg No. 3752645, Punch Partnerships {PML) Limited Reg No.
3321199, Punch Partnerships (PGRP) Limiled Reg No. 3989444, Punch Partnerships [Se: No. 11301804, Punich Tavems {Bronston) Limited Reg No. 5594581 and Punch Taverns
{Services) Limiled Reg No. 4221944, eoch of which is registered in Briglond and Wale: and has It Reguiered Ofice ot Jubilee House as above



person step outside the premises, or indeed take that drink away with him, that this
would somehow fransform that on-sale to an off-sale. The terms ‘on’ and ‘off' sales
originate from the Licensing Act 1964. Analysis of the legislation ({by reference to off-
sales) demonsirates that all off-sales had to be intended to be sold for consumption
away from not only the licensed premises but any land associated with that
premises or land immediately adjoining it for them to be considered an off sale. The
infention was to ensure that in a situation where a seller makes an on-sale, that on-
sale does not become an off-sale simply by means of it being consumed in the
immediate environment of the premises, such as an unlicensed garden or on the
pavement outside the pub.

As such, we feel that this needs to be clarified in the policy. We would propose a
statement along the following lines:-

"On and off-sales are defined by reference to the intention of the seller at the time of
sale. A sale in an open container for immediate consumption at the premises is an
on-sale. This extends to where the person who has purchased the drink at the bar
and then consumes it either in a pub garden or on the pavement immediately
outside the premises.

An off-sale is a sale designed for consumption away from the premises and its
immediate environs. This wiil usually be in a sealed container such as a bottle or can
and the seller when selling that drink had no intention for the purchaser to remain at
the premises to consume it".

T: 01283 501600 | punchpubs.com
Punch, Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF

“Punch” and Punch Pubs 8 Co are business nomes of Punch Pubs & Co Limited R I 3 Taverns Limited Reg No 3752445, Punch Partnerships [PML) Limiled Reg No
3321199. Punch Partnerships {PGRP) Limited Reg Nex. 39894644, Punch Partnerships (Seaull e 1301804, Punch Tavermns (Branston) Limited Reg No. 5596581 and Punch Taverns
{Services} Limited Reg No. 4221944, each of which is registered in Englond ond Wales and has its Regttered Otfice at Jubilee House as above



Page 54



Fw: Licences

Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk>
Wed 26-Jan-22 8:50 AM
To: Heather Gebbie <Heather.Gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk:

From: Willy Browne-Swinburne

Sent: 21 October 2021 4:44 PM

To: Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk>
Cc: Capheaton Hall Estate Office

Subject: Licences

Dear Sirs

In response to your request for comment regarding potential changes to the current system we
would only suggest one thing.

As we offer a very limited number of weddings in a season the flat fee for a licence is unfair. Some
years we may only do one or two weddings and yet still get charged the same as a business that
does 100.

Could a sliding scale or price per wedding be considered?

Yours Faithfully

William Browne-Swinburne

Sent from my iPhone

Page 55



Page 56



Fw: Statement of Licensing policy consultation.

Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk> @
Wed 26-Jan-22 8:47 AM
To: Heather Gebbie <Heather.Gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk>

Licensing Team

Business Compliance & Public Safety Unit
Housing and Public Protection Service
Northumberland County Council
Stakeford Depot

East View

Stakeford

NE62 5TR

E: licensing0l@northumberland.gov.uk
T: 07909 736614 / 07790 986527

From:

Sent: 25 October 2021 1:38 PM

To: Licensing01 <licensingd1@northumberland.gov.uk>

Cc: Laura Elliott <laura.elliott@northumberland.gov.uk>; 'steven' <steven@northumberlandpride.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Statement of Licensing policy consultation.

Thanks Laura,
| have no comments or issues to raise.
Many Thanks

Darren
Darren Irvine-Duffy (he/him)
Northumberland Pride

Email:

Tel:

Mobile:

Website: www.northumberlandpride.org.uk

Text 'NLANDP' to 70085 to donate £3 which supports LGBT+ communities across
Northumberland. This costs £3 plus a std rate msg.

Northumberland Pride Limited is a registered charity in England and Wales n0.1176263 and a Company
Limited by Guarantee no.11326518 Registered Office: Northumbertand Pride, Pride Media Centre, Unit T1,
Stonehills, Shields Road, Pelaw, Gateshead, NE10 OHW

This email and any attachments is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. if you are
not the intended recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the
information contained in this email is strictly prohibited.

Any views expressed by in this message are not necessarily those of Northumberland Pride Limited. If you
have received this transmission in error please tell us and then permanently delete what you have received.

We have put efforts into ensuring that this message éaq r $n71 virus-free. Unfortunately, full security of the
email cannot be ensured as, despite our efforts, the included in emails could be infected, intercepted, or



corrupted.

Therefore, you should check the email for threats with proper software, as Northumbertand Pride Limited does
not accept liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email.

From: Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2021 16:42
Subject: Statement of Licensing policy consultation.

Dear Sir / Madam

Following the decision of the Licensing Committee in 2020 to defer the consultation on the
Statement of Licensing policy, we are now seeking views/comments from all consultees.

There are no proposed changes or amendments to be made to our current policy that was
approved by Council on the 1st July 2015, as no key changes or issues have

been identified, however you are invited to make any comments as you feel necessary for
consideration of the Licensing Committee.

The Council seeks the views of any person or body likely to be affected by or has an interest
in these matters and are seeking comments to the policy from 23rd October to
the 19th November 2021.

The Statement of Licensing policy is available to view on the council’s

website: https://www.northumberland.gov.uk/NorthumberlandCountyCouncil/media/Business
[Licences%20and%20permits/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2015.pdf

Should you wish to comment on the policy, please forward your comments by email
to licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk or in writing to Licensing Manager, Housing and
Public Protection Service, Stakeford Depot, East View, Stakeford, Northumberland, NE62

5TR no later than 12 noon on 19" November 2021.

Should you wish to discuss any of these matters, please contact Laura Elliott
at laura.elliott@northumberland.gov.uk or Heather
Gebbie at heather.gebbie@northumberiand.gov.uk

Kind Regards,
Laura

Licensing Team

Business Compliance & Public Safety Unit
Housing and Public Protection Service
Northumberland County Council

Stakeford Depot

East View

Stakeford

NE62 5TR

T: 0345 600 6400
E: licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk

Save Time Do It Online!
We have made a few key improvements to our site to make our services easy to access. Now you can do everything
from paying your council tax, to reporting a faulty R&g@h&Bine. Go to: www.northumberland.gov.uk and click ‘pay,




Fw: Comment on Statement of Licensing policy document

Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk> @
Wed 26-Jan-22 8:51 AM
To: Heather Gebbie <Heather.Gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk>

From: Chris Hughes

Sent: 30 October 2021 4:42 PM

To: Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk>
Subject: Comment on Statement of Licensing policy document

I am responding to your email below as a member of Wallington Demesne Parish Council.

Having read the Statement of Licensing on the NCC website and noted one of your policy statements in regard
to protecting the public and local residents in respect of new licensing applications then | did expect to see a
further reference to advising the relevant Parish Council of applications. That does not appear anywhere
although obtaining feedback from a Parish Council is an ideal way for a Licensing Committee to be able to
quickly assess public opinion when considering an application.

1 am not aware of any formal or informal process that takes place in respect of the above therefore can some
consideration be given to including consultation being include into the document before finalisation.

My details follow if you would like to discuss this suggestion.

Mr Chris Hughes

From: Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2021 16:14
Subject: Statement of Licensing policy consultation.

Dear Sir / Madam

Following the decision of the Licensing Committee in 2020 to defer the consultation on the
Statement of Licensing policy, we are now seeking views/comments from all consultees.

There are no proposed changes or amendments to be made to our current policy that was
approved by Council on the 1st July 2015, as no key changes or issues have

been identified, however you are invited to make any comments as you feel necessary for
consideration of the Licensing Committee.

Page 59



The Council seeks the views of any person or body likely to be affected by or has an interest
in these matters and are seeking comments to the policy from 23rd October to
the 19th November 2021.

The Statement of Licensing policy is available to view on the council’'s
website: https://www.northumberiand.gov.uk/NorthumberlandCountyCouncil/media/Business
/Licences%20and%20permits/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2015.pdf

Should you wish to comment on the policy, please forward your comments by email
to licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk or in writing to Licensing Manager, Housing and
Public Protection Service, Stakeford Depot, East View, Stakeford, Northumberland, NE62

5TR no later than 12 noon on 19" November 2021.

Should you wish to discuss any of these matters, please contact Laura Elliott
at |aura.elliott@northumberland.gov.uk or Heather
Gebbie at heather.gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk

Kind Regards,
Laura

Licensing Team

Business Compliance & Public Safety Unit
Housing and Public Protection Service
Northumberland County Council

Stakeford Depot

East View

Stakeford

NE62 5TR

T: 0345 600 6400
E: licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk

Page 60



Re: Statement of Licensing policy consultation.

Ord Parish Council

Thu 11/11/21 10:04 PM @

To: Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

Ord Parish Council would like Parish Councils should be consulted on all Licensing Applications
within their Parish as they have local knowledge, and they are consulted on planning applications
to gain local knowledge.

Thank you

Isabel Hunter
Parish Clerk

Ord Parish Council
Tel:

Mobile:

On Thuy, 21 Oct 2021 at 16:14, Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear Sir / Madam

Following the decision of the Licensing Committee in 2020 to defer the consultation on the
Statement of Licensing policy, we are now seeking views/comments from all consultees.

There are no proposed changes or amendments to be made to our current policy that was
approved by Council on the 1st July 2015, as no key changes or issues have

been identified, however you are invited to make any comments as you feel necessary for
consideration of the Licensing Committee.

The Council seeks the views of any person or body likely to be affected by or has an
interest in these matters and are seeking comments to the policy from 23rd October to
the 19th November 2021.

The Statement of Licensing policy is available to view on the council’s
website: https://www.northumberland.gov.uk/NorthumberlandCountyCouncil/media/Busine
ss/Licences%20and%20permits/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2015.pdf

Should you wish to comment on the policy, please forward your comments by email
to licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk or in writing to Licensing Manager, Housing and
Public Protection Service, Stakeford Depot, East View, Stakeford, Northumberland, NE62

5TR no later than 12 noon on 19t November 2021.

Should you wish to discuss any of these matters, please contact Laura Elliott
at laura.elliott@northumberland.gov.uk or Heather
Gebbie at heather.gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk

Kind Regards, Page 61

Laura



Licensing Team

Business Compliance & Public Safety Unit
Housing and Public Protection Service
Northumberland County Council
Stakeford Depot

East View

Stakeford

NE62 STR

T: 0345 600 6400
E: licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk

Save Time Do It Online!

We have made a few key improvements to our site to make our services easy to access. Now you can do
everything from paying your council tax, to reporting a faulty street light online. Go to:
www.northumberland.gov.uk and click 'pay, apply or report' to access the relevant forms.

This email is intended solely for the individual or individuals to whom itis addressed, and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email is prohibited. If you receive
this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the email from any computer. All email communication
may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with internal policy and relevant legislation.

|o_Northumberland County Council Stay Home

Page 62



Fw: Statement of Licensing policy consultation.

Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk>

Wed 26-Jan-22 8:48 AM @
To: Heather Gebbie <Heather Gebbiei@northumberland gov.uk>

From: Karon Hadfield

Sent: 14 November 2021 10:36 AM

To: Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberiand.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Statement of Licensing policy consultation.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Licensing Team

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on Northumberland County Council's (NCC) Statement of Licensing policy during the
current consultation process.

Warkworth Parish Council wish to make the following comments (see below) for consideration of the Licensing Team and NCC’s
Licensing Committee,

As you may be aware, drink spiking (putting alcohol or drugs into someone’s drink without permission) has featured prominently
as a matter of concern for the public over recent weeks and months, Drinks spiked with alcohol or drugs can make a person
dangerously vulnerable to robbery, assauit and rape. As such, spiking drinks is a serious crime which carries 3 maximum 10-year
sentence.

Within the document, NCC -the Licensing Authority — states that it wants businesses to “operate responsibly and safely to ensure
our residents live in decent neighbourhoods and have a good quality of life” (Page 4, Section 1, 2.1, of the Statement of
Licensing Policy}. Public Safety is a key priority for all public agencies and the Licensed Trade, and as such, it would seem fitting
to include a statement about drink spiking within the redraft of the policy (perhaps-although not exclusively-within Part 2,
Appendix B which is on Page 26).

In relation to drink spiking, it would be appropriate to expect all license holders to adhere to and promote the statutory licensing
objective of always securing public safety. The focus should be on safeguarding customers, particularly women, at night.

There are several practical things Licensees can do. These include:
« displaying notices and signs in pubs and premises which remind customers not to leave their drinks unattended and not to
accept drinks from people who are unknown to the customer;
« staff training on drink spiking, its dangers, and how to provide assistance to customers who are dizzy, disorientated or
intoxicated;
* monitoring anyone acting suspiciously around unattended drinks;
* providing stopper devises such as lids which can be put on drinking vessels.

There are obvious links to other areas of the statement and of other council strategies. These include Drugs Strategy, Alcohol
Strategy, Pubwatch, and provisions under Health and Well Being and Public Health.

Regards

Karon Hadfield

Parish Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer
Warkworth Parish Council
Tel:

Website:

On Thu, Oct 21, 2021 at 4:14 PM Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear Sir/ Madam

Following the decision of the Licensing Commiftee in ZOfé)éo defer the consultation on the Statement of
Licensing policy, we are now seeking views/coma&)@ all consultees.



There are no proposed changes or amendments to be made to our current policy that was approved by
Council on the 1st July 2015, as no key changes or issues have been identified, however you are
invited to make any comments as you feel necessary for consideration of the Licensing Committee.

The Council seeks the views of any person or body likely to be affected by or has an interest in these
matters and are seeking comments to the policy from 23rd October to the 19th November 2021,

The Statement of Licensing policy is available to view on the council’s
website: https://www.northumberland.gov.uk/NorthumberlandCountyCouncil/media/Business/Licences%?2
0and%20permits/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2015.pdf

Should you wish to comment on the policy, please forward your comments by email
to licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk or in writing to Licensing Manager, Housing and Public Protection
Service, Stakeford Depot, East View, Stakeford, Northumberland, NE62 5TR no later than 12 noon

on 19t November 2021.

Should you wish to discuss any of these matters, please contact Laura Elliott
at laura.elliott@northumberland.gov.uk or Heather Gebbie at heather.gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk

Kind Regards,
Laura

Licensing Team

Business Compiiance & Public Safety Unit
Housing and Public Protection Service
Northumberland County Council
Stakeford Depot

East View

Stakeford

NE62 STR

T: 0345 600 6400
E: licensing0d1l@northumberland.gov.uk

Save Time Do It Online!

We have made a few key improvements to our site to make our services easy to access. Now you can do everything from paying your
council tax, to reporting a faulty street light online. Go to: www.northumberland.gov.uk and click 'pay, apply or report’ to access the
relevant forms,

This email is intended solely for the individual or individuals to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this email is prohibited. If you receive this email in error; please contact the sender and delete the email
from any computer. All email communication may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with internal policy and
relevant legislation.

CORONAVIRUS N

ot SIVALERT

CONTROL
THEVIRUS Y T0 STAY SAFE NHS

SAVE LIVES © Stay home as much as possible 'l'.' + Northumbecriand

B County Cauncil

& Keep washing your hands regularly

Page 64



Fw: Statement of Licensing policy consultation.

Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk>

Wed 26-Jan-22 8:48 AM @

To: Heather Gebbie <Heather.Gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk>

From: Vicki Smith

Sent: 15 November 2021 12:25 PM

To: Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Statement of Licensing policy consultation.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

The existing policy seems to encompass all the desired elements however it is important that it is checked/
amended to take into account the Covid 19 regulations allowing greater use of outdoor premises/
pavements.

Thank you

Vicki Smith

Town Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer

Amble Town Council | Fanrwavs 2 | 6 Dilston Terrace | Amble | Northumberland | NE65 ODT

Website: www.amble.gov.uk

Support our town - #TryAmbleTst

On Thu, 21 Oct 2021 at 16:13, Licensing01 <licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk > wrote:
Dear Sir / Madam

Following the decision of the Licensing Committee in 2020 to defer the consultation on the Statement of
Licensing policy, we are now seeking views/comments from all consultees.

There are no proposed changes or amendments to be made to our current policy that was approved by
Council on the 1st July 2015, as no key changes or issues have been identified, however you are
invited to make any comments as you feel necessary for consideration of the Licensing Committee.

The Council seeks the views of any person or body likely to be affected by or has an interest in these
matters and are seeking comments to the policy from 23rd October to the 19ih November 2021.

The Statement of Licensing policy is available to view on the council's
website: https://www.northumberland.gov.uk/NorthumberlandCountyCouncil/media/Business/Licences%2
0and%20permits/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2015.pdf

Should you wish to comment on the policy, please forward your comments by email
to licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk or in writing to Licensing Manager, Housing and Public Protection
Service, Stakeford Depot, East View, Stakeford, Northumberland, NE62 5TR no later than 12 noon

on 19th November 2021.

Should you wish to discuss any of these matters, please contact Laura Elliott
at laura.elliott@northumberland.gov.uk or Heather Gebbie at heather.gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk

Kind Regards,
Laura

Licensing Team
Business Compliance & Public Safety Unit
Housing and Public Protection Service

Northumberland County Council
Stakeford Depot Page 65



East View
Stakeford
NE62 5TR

T: 0345 600 6400
E: licensing01@northumberland.gov.uk

Save Time Do It Online!

We have made a few key improvements to our site to make our services easy to access. Now you can do everything from paying your
council tax, to reporting a faulty street light online. Go to: www.northumberland.gov.uk and click "pay, apply or report’ to access the
relevant forms.

This email is intended solely for the individual or individuals to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. [f you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this email is prohibited. If you receive this email in error; please contact the sender and delete the email
from any computer. All email communication may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with internal policy and
relevant legislation.

CORONAVIRUS x5

ok STAVALRT

SAR  TOSTVSAE

D 4
SAVE l.lVEs © Stay home as much as possible e '.! Northumberland

B Couny Conngil

@ Keep washing your hands regularty

Page 66



BAL ' NCE

Balance response to Northumberland Statement of Licensing Policy Review
November 2021

We welcome the opportunity to review the Statement of Licensing Policy for
Northumberland County Council.

In summary we feel there is a missed opportunity to highlight strongly within the
updated policy the importance of protecting public health through reducing alcohol
harm. The policy would benefit from including reference to: the local alcohol strategy;
the commissioning of Balance to lead an evidence-based collaborative alcohol
programme on behalf of its funders; Northumberland'’s participation in forums including
the Champions Network and the Crime and Disorder Forum, and the local authority’s
commitment to the vision of an Alcohol Free Childhood (AFC).

Local authorities need to address alcohol harm and licensing processes have a
key role to play.

The context in which we consume alcohol has changed significantly over recent years,
with massive shifts in levels of consumption, availability and pricing. Since the 1950s,
the average annual intake of alcohol per adult in the UK has risen and this comes hand
in hand with wider availability which strategic documents, such as the local Statement
of Licensing Policy, are instrumental in addressing.

In the past, alcohol sales were confined to off-licenses, pubs and clubs. However,
today, alcohol is available 24 hours a day, seven days a week and 365 days of the
year in localities across the North East including Northumberland and often in diverse
and untraditional locations such as petrol stations, florists and soft play areas, as well
as through services which deliver alcohol straight to your front door.

At the same time, alcohol has become much more affordable — 74% more so since
1987'. These shifts have contributed to a striking increase in alcohol harms across
the North East as a whole, which suffers from some of the highest rates of alcohol-
related hospital admissions, mortality and morbidity. In 2020, the region had the worst
year on record for alcohol related deaths. Liver disease has soared 400% since the
1970s and alcohol is now the leading risk factor for ill-health, early mortality and
disability among people aged 15 to 49 in England.

Evidence suggests that, along with increasing prices, controlling availability is one of
the most effective mechanisms for reducing alcohol-related harm. For instance,

! https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/statistics-on-alcohol/2020/part-7

4
Page 67



experience from Australia has shown that implementing licensing restrictions such as
earlier closing times alongside a package of preventative measures can have a
positive impact at a local level, both from a point of view of reducing crime, creating a
more vibrant night-time economy and building public support for restrictions on the
availability of alcohol.

Futhermore, a recent study? in England demonstrated for the first time the positive
effects that can be achieved through local level licensing interventions with positive
outcomes following the closure of a large town centre pub and club with a nightclub in
the basement following a licensing committee review; the closure of a co-located
restaurant and nightclub following review, and the introduction of new local licensing
guidance and increased inspections in a city centre.

The study concluded that the impact of local alcohol policy, even at the level of
individual premises, can be evaluated and, more importantly, that local government
actions such as closure or restriction of venues and licensing can have a positive
impact on health and crime in the immediate surrounding area.

We would encourage Northumberland to include a statement outlining the
council’s strategic commitments to addressing alcohol related harm and to
providing children with an Alcohol Free Childhood.

It is vital that such commitments are included in the finalised SLP given that the
document will provide the context against which licensing decisions are made as well
as being a key channel for those involved in the process to access relevant
information.

In particular, we recommend inclusion of the following information:

¢ local statistics on alcohol harm

« the evidence base around availability and its impact on alcohol-related harm

« specific reference to the Chief Medical Officer's guidelines that an alcohol free
childhood until the age of 18 is the healthiest and best option and that, for young
people in Northumberland who do drink alcohol, the implications could be life
changing.

We encourage reference to the toolkit from Balance to support an alcohol free
childhood approach within local licensing frameworks® which contains a briefing for
partners and five recommendations on implementing an AFC approach to local
licensing processes. The toolkit was presented to the Northumberland Drugs and
Alcohol Strategy Group in March 2021.

2 hitp://www.ias.org.uk/Blog/Evaluating-the-effect-of-individual-alcohol-licensing-decisions-on-local-health-
and-crime.aspx

3 hitps://khub.net/group/alcohol-free-childhood-north-east/group-forum/-

/message boards/category/469499996 (log in required - email info@fresh-balance.co.uk to request access)

2
Page 68



Among the recommendations are specific measures that can be adopted by licensed

premises to support an AFC and which could be framed within the SLP. These include

the following, some of which have already been incorporated into North East local
authority SLPs:

e Consideration to be given to the placement of alcohol products within retailers to
avoid excessive promotion and to create a distance between alcohol products and
products aimed at children

e In locations close to schools or other children-focused premises, the licensed
premises will not display any external alcohol advertising — for example pavement
boards or shop windows

o Off licences to have clear visibility through the shop window so that staff can clearly
observe if alcohol purchased by adults is then provided to young people through
proxy purchasing

e An agreement not to sell marketed ‘alcohol free’ drinks to under 18s

¢ The mandating of Challenge 25 proof of age schemes to show commitment to the
prevention of underage sales

e On licensed premises e.g. in restaurants, restricting alcohol consumption to those
aged 18 or over, regardless of whether they are accompanied by an adult and
eating a meal

e Licensees to display point of sale information highlighting CMO guidelines for
children and young people and pregnant women

¢ Licensed premises to have ‘alcohol free’ spaces set aside for families.

Furthermore, the local authority could adopt the following policies to demonstrate its

commitment to an alcohol free childhood:

e Events aimed primarily at families — particularly those organised by the local
authority — will not be granted licenses for the sale of alcohol or, at the least and in
relation to non-council events only, that alcohol sales would be confined to a small
area of the event site

¢ Licences would not be granted for places frequented mainly by children and aimed
at meeting their needs (e.g. soft play areas).

We would be very happy to facilitate discussions between Northumberland and other
local authorities where measures such as those outlined above have already been
implemented.

We also strongly encourage Northumberland to use this review as an
opportunity to protect its alcohol licensing policies from the interests of the
alcohol industry.

The sole aim of the industry is to increase its profits by increasing its customer base
which often includes the need to attract young people as consumers. As such, we
specifically recommend removal of the reference to the Portman Group’s ‘Code of

3

Page 69



Practice on the Naming, Packaging and Promotion of Alcoholic Drinks.” Evidence
shows there are serious flaws with allowing the alcohol industry to regulate itself on
marketing and other measures, compounded by the continued failure of members of
the Portman Group to comply with Government recommendations on alcohol labelling

As well as the local and regional perspective, it would also be useful to outline
Northumberland’s intention to protect the most vulnerable children in the community
e.g. through highlighting the UN Charter on the Rights of the Child, which states that
all children should be protected from materials and information injurious to health.

We trust that these comments are helpful in the review of the current policy and that
they enable Northumberland to putin place an up-to-date and fit-for-purpose licensing
framework that can address the harms of alcohol in in synergy with the council’'s
commitments to improving public health.

We are happy to discuss any of the points raised above in more detail. Please contact

Page 70



	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	4 REPORTS OF THE HEAD OF HOUSING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION
	App B Statement of Licensing Policy 2022
	Appendix A(4)


